
 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651  •   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 

 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, January 13, 2020 

6:00 PM 

I. Call To Order 

I. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes December 3, 2019 

II. Citizen Input 

III. Land Development Plans 

 

A. Consideration for Modification/Waiver – West Cherry Lane Sidewalks 

Penn Terra Engineering, on behalf of their client, HFL Corporation, LL., has submitted 

an application for a modification/waiver for Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance 

22-512.1.E.7. This section requires sidewalks along both sides of the new driveway entrance 

to West Cherry lane. The plan proposes a sidewalk access from the main entrance of the 

office to the West Cherry lane sidewalk and from the main residential entrance to the N. 

Allen driveway sidewalk. These proposed routes will provide better means of pedestrian 

access to the building than sidewalks along the driveway access to the site. 

 

B. West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building Land Development Plan 

The West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building Preliminary/Final Land Development 

proposes to construct a 9,954 square foot office (first floor) and work-force housing 

units (second and third floors) with related parking, utilities and amenities. A request 

for a modification/waiver for the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance 

Chapter 22-512.1.E-7 was submitted for approval to the Board of Supervisors.  

 

The full plan set can be found here: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/wru66glgwmpi4lk/AADoyBVEs--

nmanahP0rcUFTa?dl=0 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/wru66glgwmpi4lk/AADoyBVEs--nmanahP0rcUFTa?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/wru66glgwmpi4lk/AADoyBVEs--nmanahP0rcUFTa?dl=0


Ferguson Township Planning Commission Agenda 
December 3, 2019  
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

IV. Planning Commission Bylaws and Rules of Procedure 

A. Draft Planning Commission Bylaws and Rules of Procedure 

V. Official Reports and Correspondences 

A. Board of Supervisors  

B. CRPC Report 

C. Land Development Plans 

D. Staff Updates 

VI. Adjournment 



FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, DECEMBER 3, 2019 

6:00 PM 
 

ATTENDANCE 
            The Planning Commission held its regular meeting of the month on Monday, December 3, 

2019 at the Ferguson Township Municipal Building.  In attendance were: 
  

Commission:                  Staff: 
Bill Keough, Chair-person-Absent    Jenna Wargo, Planning & Zoning Director 
Ralph Wheland                                     Jeff Ressler, Zoning Administrator-Absent 
Erik Scott                                      Kristina Aneckstein, Community Planner 
Jeremie Thompson                   
Jerry Binney 
Shannon Holliday 
Rob Crassweller, Secretary-Absent 
Dr. Ellen Taricani-Alternate 
 

Others in attendance were: Summer Krape, Recording Secretary; Robyn Froehlich, Stahl 
Sheaffer Engineering; Pam Salokangas, Director of Centre Region Parks and Recreation; 
Kathy Madison, Centre Region Parks and Recreation; Laura Dinnini, Ferguson Township 
Resident; Jim Carpenter, Centre Region Parks and Recreation. 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Erik Scott opened the meeting and stated that Mr. Bill Keough is absent so the Planning 
Commission will need to nominate a pro temp chair person. Mr. Ralph Wheland nominated 
Mr. Scott, Mr. Jerry Binney seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.  

 
II.  CITIZEN INPUT 
 
III. WHITEHALL ROAD REGIONAL PARK RESUBMISSION 

Ms. Kristina Aneckstein stated that the outstanding comments are located in the memo that 
she handed out at the beginning of the meeting. These comments are primarily 
administrative. Ms. Aneckstein stated that staff is still waiting on stormwater from NTM 
Engineering but other than that believes the plan is ready for Board of Supervisors. Ms. 
Robyn Froehlich has a presentation and can answer any questions the Commission may 
have. Ms. Ellen Taricani asked Ms. Froehlich to run through some of the key points that the 
comments addressed. Ms. Froehlich stated that the stormwater is just minor comments, no 
real changes, and the landscaping change was made to meet the 30 foot buffer ordinance.  

 
Mr. Binney asked about a secondary/emergency exit. Ms. Froehlich stated that it was 
determined that this first phase will not have a secondary/emergency exit however, this 
could be possible in future phases. Ms. Froehlich stated that the other regional parks like 
Oak Hall do not have secondary/emergency exits. Mr. Binney stated that he would like the 
Board of Supervisors to discuss this with law enforcement. Ms. Salokangas stated that the 
CRPR staff has an internal process on holding traffic for emergency vehicles. Ms. 
Salokangas stated that CRPR holds tournaments at Oak Hall Regional Park and there is 
almost always an injury and they have to hold traffic for emergency vehicles.  Ms. Laura 
Dinnini stated that she appreciates the emergency exit being highlighted. In the park’s 
masterplan there is an emergency exit that cuts through the State College Borough Water 



 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission 
Monday, December 3, 2019 

Page 2 

 

2 

 

Authority property, she feels that good planning would be obtaining an access easement 
prior to building the future phases. Ms. Dinnini asked about the proposed heights of the 
sports lighting as she is concerned about the neighboring developments and public roads. 
Ms. Jenna Wargo stated that the higher the light the better and more direct the downward 
facing light would be. Ms. Salokangas stated that the fields on the southern side are over 
1000 feet from Whitehall Road so the lights will not bother drivers. Ms. Salokangas stated 
that the lights are 75 and 90 feet high. Mr. Wheland made a motion to recommend approval 
of the Whitehall Road Regional Park phase 1 to the BOS subject to Ms. Aneckstein’s memo 
dated December 2, 2019. Mr. Jeremie Thompson seconded the motion and the motion 
passed unanimously.  

 
IV. REVIEW OF PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS 

Ms. Wargo stated that included in the Commission’s agenda packets there is a copy of the 
by-laws and rules of procedure for the Planning Commission. Ms. Wargo stated that Mr. 
Keough has already reviewed and made his edits and they have been included in that 
copy. Ms. Wargo stated that no motion needs to be made tonight the members can review 
over the holidays.  
 

V. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE 2020 PLANNING COMMISSION CALENDAR 
Ms. Wargo stated that this is also attached in the agenda packet. The BOS hasn’t approved 
there schedule yet but if they maintain their normal schedule the Planning Commissions 
meetings will be good. Mr. Binney moved the motion to approve the calendar and Mr. 
Wheland seconded. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

VI. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE 2020 PLANNING COMMISSION WORK PROGRAM 
Ms. Wargo stated this is also to keep the Commission on task for 2020. Ms. Wargo stated 
that a background work would be the zoning map, so expect more work sessions in 2020. 
Another big one is Terraced streetscape district and sign ordinance.  
 
Assist with implementation activities such as the PGM small area plan. Park and recreation 
open space plan in coordination with Lance King and Centrice Martin.  
 
Mr. Wheland made a motion to approve and Mr. Binney seconded the motion passed 
unanimously.  

 
X. OFFICIAL REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCES 

a. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REPORT 
Ms. Wargo stated that there will be a public hearing on Dec 9th on the budget. Also 
note the admin office hours will be open until 12:00 pm on the 24th, closed on the 
25th. Open until 12:00 pm on the 31st and closed on the 1st.  

b. CRPC REPORT 
Mr. Thompson stated that they will meet this Thursday at 7:00 pm in the fourm room 
at the COG offices. They will talk about parking for the Nittany Valley Sports Center 
master plan. College Township will be giving a presentation on university plan 
district amendments. Halfmoon Township is looking at zoning ordinance 
amendments. They will also look at the 2050 long range transportation plan  

c. LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS 
i. WATKINS SUBDIVISION – Has been withdrawn today.  



 

Ferguson Township Planning Commission 
Monday, December 3, 2019 

Page 3 

 

3 

 

ii. W. CHERRY LANE – 3RD REVIEW COMMENTS RETURNED TO APPLICANT, 
EXPECTED TO BE ON THE NEXT PC AGENDA  

iii. HARNER FARM REPLOT AND ORCHARD VIEW SUBDIVISION – COMMENTS 
WERE RETURNED TO APPLICANT 

iv. ORCHARD VIEW SUBDIVISION- COMMENTS WITH APPLICANT, APPLICATN 
WORKING OUT TIS ITEMS.    

 
 

d. STAFF UPDATES 
 
 

XI. APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 11, 2019 
Mr. Binney made a motion to approve the meeting minutes for November 11, 2019. Mr. 
Wheland seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously.   

 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 

The Planning Commission meeting for Monday November 11, 2019 was adjourned at 
6:40pm.  

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 
 

Rob Crassweller, Secretary 
For the Planning Commission 

 
 

 











�
 

‐ A Home Rule Municipality ‐ 

 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive  •  State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814‐238‐4651  •   Fax: 814‐238‐3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 
TO:    Planning Commission 
 
FROM:    Kristina Aneckstein, Community Planner  
 
DATE:    January 10, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:  West Cherry Lane Multi‐Use Building Land Development Plan  
 
The West Cherry Lane Multi‐Use Building Preliminary/Final Land Development proposes to construct a 9,954 
square  foot  office  (first  floor)  and work‐force  housing  units  (second  and  third  floors) with  related  parking, 
utilities and amenities.  
Tax Parcel 24‐012‐,012 contains .269 acres, is zoned General Commercial and lies within the Corridor Overlay. 
This property has been granted five (5) variances prior to the land development submission. Over the months, 
requests  for modifications have been  requested,  only  to  be withdrawn,  as  the  agent was  able  to be  in  full 
compliance with the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. At this point, all remaining comments are 
administrative and are outlined below.   
 

1. A  digital  copy of  the plan  in  accordance with  Township  requirements must be provided  to  the 

Township prior to final plan signature. (Chapter 22 Section 304.7) Comment Stands. 

2. The  plan must  be  signed,  all  fees  paid  to  the  Township  and  the  plan  recorded within  the  plan 

deadline. Comment Stands  

3. The plan must be  signed,  all  fees paid  to  the  Township,  and  the plan  recorded within  the plan 

deadline. Comment Stands. 

4. See  attached memos  for  outstanding  comments  from  the  Township  Engineer  and  Stormwater 

Engineer Consultant. 

Staff  Recommendation:  The Planning Commission make  a  recommendation  to  the Board of  Supervisors  to 
approve the West Cherry Lane Multi‐Use Building Land Development Plan, submitted on September 12, 2019 
and last revised on December 3, 2019 condition upon all outstanding items being completed.  



 
 

- A Home Rule Municipality - 

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON 
3147 Research Drive   State College, Pennsylvania 16801 
Telephone: 814-238-4651   Fax: 814-238-3454 
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us 

 

 

 

TO:  Kristina Aneckstein, Community Planner 
 
 FROM: Ron Seybert, Township Engineer 
 
 DATE:  December 11, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building  
  Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan 
  Third Review (ES-405) 
 
As requested, I have reviewed the ‘West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building Preliminary/Final 
Land Development Plan’ prepared by Penn Terra Engineering, dated September 12, 2019 
and last revised December 3, 2019 for conformity to the Township Ordinances.  Following 
are comments from my review. 
 
1. On sheets 4 and 5, the deed reference noted on the plan for this parcel will need to be 

revised once the consolidated deed is recorded. (Ch 22-401.1.A (1)(c)) Not resolved, 
pending lot consolidation recording. 

2. The Land Development plan is predicated upon the recording of the Lot Consolidation 
plan by HFL Corporation.  The recording of the Lot Consolidation Plan needs to occur 
with the new deed recorded prior to this plan being approved. (Ch 22-401.1 A (1)(e)) Not 
resolved, pending lot consolidation recording. 

3. A Stormwater Management Site Plan needs to be reviewed and approved by the 
Township Stormwater Engineer.  (Ch 22-401.a A (1)(j)) Not resolved, pending 
stormwater plan approval. 

4. The existing features need to be depicted on the plan for the entire parcel.  Missing items 
include watercourses, tree masses, all manmade features including sanitary and storm 
sewer lines manholes and inlets, water lines, stormwater BMPs, electric lines, light poles, 
and right of ways. The existing storm pipes and inlets along West Cherry Lane are also 
incorrect.  (Ch 22-401.1. A (2a-2d)) Resolved. 

5. The sidewalk ramps and driveway apron need to be constructed to meet ADA 
requirements as depicted in PennDOT RC-67M for a Type 3A Driveway Apron.  This will 
affect the grading and length of curb replacement.  The maximum driveway slope in the 
crosswalk area is 2% and the sidewalk approaches on each side of the driveway need to 
meet ADA slopes as well.  Details of the ramps could not be located on the plans.  (Ch 
22-502.3.M) Partially resolved.  There is a proposed maneuvering area along the 
sidewalk there the private sidewalk intersects with the public sidewalk along West Cherry 
Lane.  The maneuvering sidewalk is proposed at less than 2%, but the curb slope is 
approximately 4 %.  I recommend that the sidewalk along West Cherry Lane follow the 
curb slope instead of the less than 2% maneuvering area to avoid creating an uneven 
surface between the sidewalk and curb that could create a tripping hazard. Resolved. 

6. Not all signs are to be mounted at right angles to the direction of traffic.  Parking 
restriction signs are to be mounted between 30 and 45 degrees of the line of traffic flow.  
Please updated detail note accordingly.  (Ch 22-502.3.M) Resolved. 



West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building  
Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan 
Third Review (ES-405) 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

7. Sidewalks are required along both sides of the new driveway entrance to West Cherry 
Lane unless a modification is granted by the Board of Supervisors. (Ch 22-512.1. E) Not 
resolved, pending a modification request. 

8. A note needs added to the plan that requires a pre-construction conference prior to the 
construction of any stormwater facilities. (Ch 26-307.1.D) Resolved. 

9. The following comments relate to maintenance and operation of the stormwater system 
and BMPs. (Ch 26-703.1) 

a. The maintenance table refers to a rain garden which is not on the plans.  Not 
resolved.  Rain garden is still referenced under maintenance duty for sinkhole 
prevention measures. Resolved. 

b. There are not any notes for maintenance of the infiltration sump. Resolved. 

c. The frequency of some maintenance items may be too often and discourage the 
owner from providing the required maintenance and keeping records. Partially 
resoled.  The monthly inspections still seem too frequent, but are acceptable.  
Please recall that records of all inspections are required to be maintained and 
made available if requested. Resolved. 

d. The maintenance notes for the inlet grate skimmer would require the boom to be 
replaced quarterly and after each rainfall event of 0.5 inches or greater.  This 
could be excessive. Resolved. 

e. The underground detention system should have another inlet with steps provided 
on the east side of the system for inspection and maintenance.  The 36” manhole 
riser might be acceptable if appropriate steps are provided in the structure. Not 
resolved.  Access to the underground detention facility is still limited and 
will require confined space entry protocol for both maintenance and 
inspection.  Is there an alternative design that would allow for inspection of 
the system without the need for confined space entry protocol?  This will 
add costs to the owner monthly to inspect the system and requires 
additional effort for the Township to perform inspections.  Applicant 
indicated that additional cleanouts can be added accordingly where 
required.  This does not address the comment. 

f. The 36’ manhole riser specs a grate that is non-traffic rated.  This needs changed 
since it is located in the parking lot.  Resolved. 

g. It is unclear how the stormwater enters the infiltration sump. Resolved. 

h. It appears that the infiltration sump may drain into the detention basin without 
requiring the stormwater to infiltrate into the soils, but I cannot clearly understand 
how the system is supposed to function. Not resolved.  The orifice plate detail 
indicates the bottom of the plate is at elevation 1107.0.  The inlet table indicates 
the invert of the inlet is elevation 1106.5.  There is a gap from the bottom of the 
plate to the inlet invert of 0.5 feet. Resolved. 

i. Provide two observation ports to verify the depth of stormwater within the 
infiltration sump for required dewatering. Resolved. 



West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building  
Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan 
Third Review (ES-405) 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

j. The detail is not clear where the 3” gate valve is located for the sump orifice plate.  
The maintenance notes should discuss exercising the gate valve at regular 
intervals. Resolved. 

k. The HDPE Detention Basin detail calls for water tight joints where connections are 
made from other pipes that lead into the basin.  It should also specify water tight 
joints for all connections of pipe sections and fittings of the detention basin pipe 
also. Resolved. 

 

A revised submission addressing each of the above comments should be provided for 
review. 
 
 
Copy: Scott Brown, NTM Engineering  



 

 

 

NTM Engineering, Inc. 

341 Science Park Road.  

Suite 203 

State College, PA 16801 

 

 

December 16, 2019 

 

 Via Email 

 

 

 

Township of Ferguson 

3147 Research Drive 

State College, Pennsylvania 16801 

 

Attn: Ms. Kristina Aneckstein, Community Planner 

  

RE:  West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan 

Stormwater Management Site Plan and Lighting Plan Review 

 

Dear  Kristina, 

We have completed our third stormwater management and lighting review for the West Cherry 

Lane Multi Use Building Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan.   The applicant’s Design 

Professional, PennTerra Engineering, Inc., submitted the following information that serves as the 

basis of our review: 

1. West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan dated 

September 12, 2019 with revisions through December 3, 2019. 

2. West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building Post Construction Stormwater Management Report 

dated September 12, 2019 with revisions through December 6, 2019. 

3. Comment response letter dated December 6, 2019. 

NTM has reviewed these plans for compliance with Township lighting and stormwater 

management ordinances (Chapters 4 and 26 of the Township Code).  Follow-up comments to your 

responses are provided n bold text below. 

 

Chapter 4, Part 1 – Outdoor Lighting  

All comments previously addressed.  

 

Chapter 26 – Stormwater Management  

1. A preapplication meeting is required at the concept design stage for all projects in WQS 

Area Districts (§26-302). 

November 15, 2019: A pre-application meeting will be required as specified in the last 

paragraph of §26 302.    



Ms. Kristina Aneckstein Page 2 December 16, 2019 

 

 

 

December 16, 2019: Response acknowledged.  Comment remains.     

3. Illustrate all existing stormwater control facilities on the property including details and a 

maintenance schedule (§26-402).  Note that the as-built stormwater certification must cover 

all stormwater control measures on the site.   

November 15, 2019:  Details and explicit maintenance schedule for existing  stormwater 

management facilities must be included on the plans. Add “inspection” as a maintenance 

duty for storm sewer inlets and pipes, and Flex Storm pipe inlet filters.   

December 16, 2019:  Comment partially addressed.  Details and an explicit 

maintenance schedule must be included for the existing stormwater detention vault. 

9. Address all stormwater maintenance and operation comments from the Township Engineer. 

November 15, 2019: Response acknowledged. Comment remains until Township 

Engineer sign off on all maintenance and operation comments. 

12. The printout from NOAA Atlas 14 was taken on February 1, 2017. A current viewing of 

the NOAA Atlas 14 printout indicates that the 24-hour return period storm depths have 

changed.  Update the rainfall depths used in the stormwater analysis (§26-402 A). 

November 15, 2019: The printout from NOAA Atlas 14 that was replaced on page 55 of 

the Stormwater Narrative does not have the date of the printout as required by §26-402 A 

(6). 

December 16, 2019: Comment addressed. 

14. Correct the inconsistency between the total drainage area tributary to the stone sump used 

in the 1-year, 24-hour storm analysis (report page 49), and the total of the tributary inlet 

areas reported in the Storm Sewer Tabulation on page 43 of the report. 

November 15, 2019: Although the numbers have changed (previously 0.28 acres and 0.29 

acres and 0.34 acres and 0.33 acres now) the inconsistency remains.  

December 16,  2019: The drainage configuration and tributary areas have changed 

with this revision but the inconsistency remains between the total area tributary to 

the stone sump used in the 1-year storm analysis on page 53 and the total of the 

tributary inlet areas reported in the Storm Sewer Tabulation on page 57. Page 

numbers are from the current report with revision date 12/6/19.  

17. Provide design details and notes identifying how the water is to enter the stone sump.  

November 15, 2019:  Additional notes and details needed. As currently designed, it appears 

that water from the sump will be able to drain from the sump to I-1 and ultimately to the 

HDEP detention area through the stone material in the trenches and around the base of inlet 

I-1.  Provide details illustrating how this migration of flow will be controlled.  Also provide 



Ms. Kristina Aneckstein Page 3 December 16, 2019 

 

 

 

a water-tight connection between the perforated and unperforated portions of the pipe from 

I-2 to I-1. 

December 16, 2019:  Comment partially addressed.  It appears that water from the 

stone sump can still bleed into stone bedding in the storm pipe trench from I-1 to the 

48” storage pipe. 

24. Trees should not be planted within or immediately adjacent to the stone sump to minimize 

the potential for damage to the sump from root growth.   

November 15, 2019: Landscape plan still includes a tree planted immediately adjacent to 

the sump. A 10-foot separation must be maintained from the sump to the location of 

proposed trees.   

December 16, 2019: Comment Addressed.   

25. Complete and fully execute the Operation and Maintenance Agreement (§26-704). 

November 15, 2019: Response acknowledged. Comment remains. 

26. All signature blocks must be signed prior to final approval (§26-402 B). 

November 15, 2019: Response acknowledged. Comment remains. 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at 814-

862-9191.   

 

Sincerely, 

NTM Engineering, Inc. 

 
Scott A. Brown, PE, D.WRE 

Senior Project Manager 

 

ec:   Mr. Ronald Seybert, Township Engineer, Ferguson Township 

 Mr. Kevin Bloom, Ferguson Township 

 Mr. James Coslo, Centre County Conservation District 

 
2019 12 16 West Cherry Lane Development r3 



P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
0
1
-
C

O
V

E
R

.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
6
:
3
5
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH HILLS PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SERIAL NUMBER: 20170591943)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1201 WEST BRANCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-6766

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2550 CAROLEAN INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA GAS OF PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-6775

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-5361

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1576 SPRING VALLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
224 SOUTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIZON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 231-6511

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2800 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST PENN POWER COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 237-5721

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE OF CONTENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*4

AutoCAD SHX Text
*5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING, UTILITY AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*6

AutoCAD SHX Text
*7

AutoCAD SHX Text
*9

AutoCAD SHX Text
*10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWWATER CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT 287 UTILITY INFORMATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*ES1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 DECIBEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (800) 992-3515

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DENOTES WHICH PLAN SHEETS ARE TO BE RECORDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMETRY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*ES2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP * CENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIA * CENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIACENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIA COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIAPENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
*11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTIONS & SIGN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*X

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DENOTES WHICH PLAN SHEETS ARE PART OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3147 RESEARCH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-4651

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
70 PENNDOT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA DOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 765-0400

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARFIELD, PA 16830

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*ES3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAST REVISED DECEMBER 3, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES DRIVEWAY



P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
0
2
-
O

V
E

R
A

L
L
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
6
:
4
5
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,277-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,275-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,274-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,273-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,272-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,271-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,270-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,269-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,268-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,267-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,266-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,265-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,264-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,263-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,262-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,259-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,221-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,219-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,218-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,217-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,216-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,215-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,214-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,213-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,212-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,211-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,210-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,209-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,208-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,207-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,206-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,205-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,204-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,203-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,202-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,200-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,199-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,198A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,198-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,197-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,196-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,195-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,194-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,193-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,192-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,191-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,177-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,176-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,175-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,174-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,173-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,167-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,166-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,165-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,164-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,163A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,164A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,163-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,161-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,160-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,159-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,158-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,157-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,156-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,155-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,154-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,153-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,152-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,151-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,149-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,148A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,148-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,146-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,145-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,144-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,143-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,142-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,141-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,140-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,139-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,138-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,137-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,136-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,128-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,121-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,120-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,119-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,118-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,117-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,116-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,115-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,114-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,113-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,110-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,139-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,138-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,137-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,136-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,130-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,126-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,125-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,124-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,123-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,122-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,121-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,120-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,089-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,087-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,086-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,085-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,300-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,074-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,075-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,076-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,048-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,030-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-003-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-011-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,141-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,142-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,129-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,130-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,128-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,125-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,124-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,199-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,177-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,181-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,182-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,183-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,184-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,191-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,192-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,193-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,194-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,195-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,176-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,030-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,032-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,037-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,039-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,040-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,041-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,089-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,088-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,087-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,086-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,085-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,084-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,083-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,082-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,081-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,080-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,079-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,078-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,076-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,075-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,074-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,068-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,059-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,048-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,047-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,046-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,045-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,106-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,107-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,198-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,197-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,211-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,210-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,209-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,208-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,207-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,206-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,205-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,204-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,203-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,202-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,167-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,166-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,165-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,164-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,163-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,162-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,161-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,160-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,175-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,174-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,173-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,172-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,171-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,170-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,153-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,152-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,151-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,150-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,149-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,148-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,147-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,146-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,159-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,158-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,157-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,156-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,155-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,154-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,032-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,001A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068H,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068J,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068G,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,069-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0154-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0152-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0150-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0148-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0146-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0144-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0132-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0134-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0136-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0138-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0140-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0142-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0126-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0124-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0122-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0120-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0118-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0116-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0114-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0112-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0110-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0108-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0106-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0104-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,098-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,099-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,184-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,069-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0154-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0152-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0150-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0148-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0146-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0144-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0132-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0134-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0136-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0138-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0140-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0142-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0126-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0124-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0122-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0120-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0118-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0116-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0114-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0112-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0110-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0108-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0106-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0104-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,099-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours  (10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Vinyl/Wooden Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole (Single Fixture)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Tree Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
12", 15", 18" CMP Storm Sewer w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Mail Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% Slopes Or Greater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" & 8" PVC Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 4", 6" & 8" D.I.P. Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 2" & 4" Plastic & D.I.P. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC & 12" PVC, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No - Nolin Silt Loam, Local Alluvium, 0%%%-5%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD - Opequon-Rock Outcrop Complex, 8%%%-25%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB - Urban Land-Hagerstown Complex, Gently Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' PRIVATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' PRIVATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 3014 - 80' R/W - 50' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.12%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W - 26' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  "STEP BY STEP" DAYCARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  "COMFORT SUITES" HOTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  "SLEEP INN" HOTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  "T.G.I. FRIDAY'S" RESTAURANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  "VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL CHANGE"  GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT (SEE "FRIDAY'S", BY FORM ARCHITECTRAL GROUP, DATED LAST REVISED JUNE 15, 2005)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =  60 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVIN L. GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. SU061171

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=800'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH HILLS PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-02-OVERALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL PLAN - 24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Act 287 Information:  Serial # 20170591943 :  Serial # 20170591943 a. Sanitary Sewer:   University Area Joint Authority Sanitary Sewer:   University Area Joint Authority   1576 Spring Valley Road   State College, PA 16801   (814) 238-5361 b. Public Water     State College Borough Water Authority Public Water     State College Borough Water Authority     State College Borough Water Authority   1201 West Branch Road   State College, PA 16801   (814) 238-6766 c.     Natural Gas      Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania   2550 Carolean Industrial Drive   State College, PA 16801         (814) 238-6775 d.     Electric          West Penn Power Company   2800 East College Avenue   State College, PA 16801   (814) 237-5721 e.     Telephone:     Verizon     Verizon   224 South Allen Street   State College, PA 16801                  (814) 231-6511         (814) 231-6511 f.     Cable Television:  Comcast   60 Decibel Road   State College, PA 16801   (800) 992-3515 g.     Stormwater:      Ferguson Township               PA DOT                            3147 Research Drive             70 PennDot Drive                            State College, PA 16801          Clearfield, PA 16830                            (814) 238-4651                 (814) 765-0400

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-038-0000 N/F LANDS OF HFL CORPORATION R.B. 1403, PG. 1074 577,818 SF 13.264 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DEMOLITION PLAN ON SHEET 4 FOR RE-STRIPING OF STALLS EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
481.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
928.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
246.55''

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24° 31' 33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
476.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
29° 44' 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1472.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.76''

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35° 56' 51" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
06° 53' 58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-099-0000 N/F LANDS OF COREY J CONFER R.B. 2168, PG. 0650

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-001-100-0000 N/F LANDS OF PSU EXEMPT R.B. 1682, PG. 0262

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-052-0000 N/F LANDS OF SCD PARNTERS LLC R.B. 2116, PG. 0378

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-053-0000 N/F LANDS OF BARNHART FAMILY TRUST R.B. 2034, PG. 0747

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-055-0000 N/F LANDS OF SCOTT L & GLENDA C YOCUM R.B. 0603, PG. 1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-054-0000 N/F LANDS OF CHERRY LANE ESTATES P.B. 0034, PG. 0081

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Total Number of Existing Parking Stalls (Before Restriping) is 403 Stalls. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-003-100-0000 N/F LANDS OF PSU EXEMPT R.B. 2087, PG. 819

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-060-0000 N/F LANDS OF HFL CORPORATION BOOK 2223, PAGE 0716

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-029C-0000 N/F LANDS OF RYB International, LLC R.B. 2202, PG. 367

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-051-0000 N/F LANDS OF Enid James, LLC R.B. 2203, PG. 869

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-051-0000 N/F LANDS OF Enid James, LLC R.B. 2203, PG. 869



∅

∅

P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
0
3
-
E

X
-
D

E
M

O
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
7
:
1
2
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,277-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,275-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,274-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,273-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,272-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,271-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,270-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,269-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,268-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,267-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,266-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,265-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,264-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,263-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,262-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,259-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,221-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,219-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,218-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,217-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,216-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,215-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,214-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,213-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,212-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,211-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,210-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,209-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,208-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,207-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,206-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,205-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,204-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,203-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,202-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,200-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,199-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,198A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,198-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,197-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,196-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,195-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,194-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,193-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,192-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,191-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,177-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,176-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,175-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,174-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,173-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,167-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,166-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,165-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,164-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,163A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,164A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,163-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,161-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,160-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,159-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,158-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,157-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,156-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,155-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,154-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,153-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,152-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,151-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,149-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,148A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,148-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,146-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,145-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,144-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,143-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,142-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,141-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,140-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,139-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,138-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,137-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,136-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,128-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,121-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,120-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,119-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,118-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,117-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,116-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,115-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,114-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,113-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,110-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,139-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,138-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,137-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,136-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,130-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,126-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,125-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,124-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,123-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,122-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,121-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,120-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,089-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,087-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,086-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,085-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,300-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,074-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,075-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,076-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,048-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,030-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-003-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-011-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,141-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,142-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,129-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,130-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,128-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,125-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,124-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,199-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,177-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,181-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,182-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,183-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,184-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,191-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,192-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,193-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,194-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,195-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,176-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,030-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,032-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,037-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,039-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,040-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,041-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,089-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,088-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,087-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,086-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,085-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,084-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,083-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,082-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,081-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,080-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,079-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,078-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,076-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,075-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,074-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,068-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,059-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,048-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,047-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,046-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,045-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,106-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,107-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,198-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,197-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,211-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,210-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,209-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,208-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,207-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,206-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,205-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,204-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,203-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,202-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,167-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,166-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,165-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,164-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,163-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,162-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,161-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,160-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,175-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,174-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,173-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,172-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,171-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,170-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,153-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,152-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,151-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,150-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,149-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,148-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,147-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,146-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,159-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,158-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,157-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,156-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,155-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,154-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,032-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,001A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068H,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068J,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068G,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,069-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0154-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0152-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0150-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0148-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0146-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0144-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0132-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0134-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0136-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0138-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0140-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0142-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0126-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0124-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0122-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0120-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0118-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0116-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0114-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0112-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0110-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0108-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0106-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0104-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,047-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,046-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,045-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,098-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,099-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,277-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,275-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,274-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,273-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,272-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,271-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,270-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,269-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,268-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,267-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,266-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,265-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,264-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,263-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,262-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,259-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,221-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,219-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,218-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,217-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,216-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,215-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,214-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,213-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,212-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,211-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,210-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,209-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,208-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,207-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,206-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,205-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,204-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,203-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,202-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,200-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,199-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,198A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,198-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,197-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,196-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,195-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,194-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,193-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,192-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,191-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,177-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,176-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,175-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,174-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,173-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,167-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,166-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,165-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,164-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,163A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,164A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,163-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,161-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,160-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,159-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,158-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,157-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,156-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,155-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,154-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,153-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,152-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,151-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,149-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,148A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,148-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,146-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,145-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,144-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,143-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,142-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,141-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,140-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,139-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,138-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,137-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,136-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,128-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,121-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,120-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,119-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,118-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,117-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,116-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,115-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,114-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,113-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,110-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,139-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,138-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,137-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,136-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,130-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,126-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,125-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,124-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,123-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,122-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,121-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,120-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,089-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,087-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,086-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,085-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,300-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,074-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,075-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,076-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,048-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,030-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-003-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-011-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,141-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,142-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,129-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,130-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,128-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,125-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,124-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,199-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,177-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,181-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,182-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,183-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,184-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,191-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,192-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,193-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,194-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,195-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,176-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,030-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,032-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,037-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,039-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,040-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,041-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,089-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,088-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,087-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,086-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,085-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,084-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,083-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,082-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,081-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,080-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,079-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,078-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,076-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,075-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,074-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,068-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,059-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,048-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,047-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,046-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,045-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,106-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,107-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,198-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,197-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,211-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,210-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,209-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,208-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,207-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,206-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,205-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,204-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,203-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,202-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,167-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,166-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,165-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,164-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,163-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,162-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,161-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,160-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,175-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,174-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,173-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,172-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,171-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,170-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,153-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,152-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,151-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,150-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,149-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,148-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,147-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,146-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,159-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,158-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,157-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,156-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,155-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,154-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,032-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,001A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068H,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068J,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068G,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,069-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0154-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0152-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0150-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0148-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0146-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0144-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0132-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0134-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0136-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0138-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0140-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0142-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0126-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0124-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0122-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0120-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0118-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0116-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0114-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0112-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0110-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0108-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0106-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0104-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,046-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,098-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,099-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,184-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,069-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0154-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0152-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0150-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0148-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0146-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0144-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0132-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0134-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0136-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0138-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0140-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0142-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0126-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0124-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0122-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0120-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0118-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0116-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0114-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0112-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0110-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0108-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0106-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0104-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,047-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,046-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,045-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,099-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,184-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,069-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0154-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0152-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0150-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0148-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0146-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0144-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0132-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0134-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0136-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0138-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0140-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0142-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0126-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0124-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0122-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0120-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0118-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0116-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0114-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0112-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0110-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0108-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0106-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0104-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,046-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,099-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours  (10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Vinyl/Wooden Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole (Single Fixture)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Tree Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
12", 15", 18" CMP Storm Sewer w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Mail Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% Slopes Or Greater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" & 8" PVC Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 4", 6" & 8" D.I.P. Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 2" & 4" Plastic & D.I.P. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC & 12" PVC, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No - Nolin Silt Loam, Local Alluvium, 0%%%-5%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD - Opequon-Rock Outcrop Complex, 8%%%-25%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB - Urban Land-Hagerstown Complex, Gently Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Benchmark

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  GARAGE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  HOUSE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  HOUSE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  HOUSE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  GARAGE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' PRIVATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Wide Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' Wide Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' Wide Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' Wide Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' Wide Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet (2'x2') TG = 1100.35' INV. (IN) = 1097.45' INV. (OUT) = 1097.35' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet (2'x2') TG = 1102.87' INV. = 1098.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet TG = 1118.14' INV = 1115.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet TG = 1115.98' INV = 1113.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-4" Decid. Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet TG = 1108.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet TG = 1109.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"No Parking/Fire Lane" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Decid. Tree 12' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Decid. Tree 12' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Decid. Tree 12' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Decid. Tree 12' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Decid. Tree 15' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Decid. Tree 20' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
"No Parking/Fire Lane" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Downtown S.C. SR 322 E PSU Campus" Sign and "Stop" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Dia. Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Downtown S.C. SR 322 E Penn State" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Decid. Tree 45' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Reserved Parking (Handicapped)" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-6' Arbor Vitae

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5' High Wooden Slab Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Dia. PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Dia. PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5' High Vinyl Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Left Bend Arrow 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Comfort Suites/ Sleep Inn" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
No Parking Symbol 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"25 MPH" Sign 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No Parking  Symbol 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Stop" Sign 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Dia. SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' Wide Stone Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" Evergreen Tree 35' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Evergreen Tree 50' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" Decid. Tree 50' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Evergreen Tree 25' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" Decid. Tree 60' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" Decid. Tree 50' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Decid. Tree 50' Spread

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Dia. SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Dia. SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Dia. SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Stop" Sign 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 1112.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 1114.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1114

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15' Spread 10"  Tree Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15' Spread 10"  Tree Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SHED TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet TG = 1117.20' INV = 1113.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Dia. CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Dia. PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1117.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1120.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1100.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1095.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1107.39' INV.=1098.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1118.15' INV.=1107.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1102.19' INV.=1091.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1097.66' INV.=1089.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1098.97' INV.=1091.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION  OF WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION  OF WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W - 26' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Dia. SLCPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Relocated 

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Relocated 

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Relocated 

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Relocated 

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STAIRS TO BE REPLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TREES TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRAVEL TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Relocated

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIDEWALK & CURB TO BE REPLACED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN EX. CURB REMOVAL AT END OF EXISTING STRAIGHT FACE CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POLE/LIGHT TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Replaced

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Replaced

AutoCAD SHX Text
To Be Replaced

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STALLS  TO BE RESTRIPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIDEWALK & CURB TO BE REPLACED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SIDEWALK & CURB TO BE REPLACED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN EX. CURB REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
END EX.  CURB REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Act 287 Information:  Serial # 20170591943 :  Serial # 20170591943 a. Sanitary Sewer:   University Area Joint Authority Sanitary Sewer:   University Area Joint Authority   1576 Spring Valley Road   State College, PA 16801   (814) 238-5361 b. Public Water     State College Borough Water Authority Public Water     State College Borough Water Authority     State College Borough Water Authority   1201 West Branch Road   State College, PA 16801   (814) 238-6766 c.     Natural Gas      Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania   2550 Carolean Industrial Drive   State College, PA 16801         (814) 238-6775 d.     Electric          West Penn Power Company   2800 East College Avenue   State College, PA 16801   (814) 237-5721 e.     Telephone:     Verizon     Verizon   224 South Allen Street   State College, PA 16801                  (814) 231-6511         (814) 231-6511 f.     Cable Television:  Comcast   60 Decibel Road   State College, PA 16801   (800) 992-3515 g.     Stormwater:      Ferguson Township               PA DOT                            3147 Research Drive             70 PennDot Drive                            State College, PA 16801          Clearfield, PA 16830                            (814) 238-4651                 (814) 765-0400

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-03-EX-DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=800'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH HILLS PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P



P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
0
4
-
O

V
E

R
A

L
 
L
D

 
P

L
A

N
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
7
:
3
8
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,277-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,275-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,274-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,273-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,272-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,271-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,270-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,269-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,268-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,267-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,266-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,265-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,264-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,263-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,262-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,259-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,221-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,219-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,218-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,217-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,216-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,215-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,214-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,213-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,212-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,211-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,210-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,209-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,208-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,207-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,206-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,205-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,204-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,203-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,202-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,200-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,199-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,198A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,198-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,197-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,196-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,195-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,194-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,193-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,192-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,191-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,177-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,176-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,175-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,174-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,173-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,167-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,166-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,165-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,164-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,163A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,164A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,163-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,161-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,160-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,159-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,158-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,157-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,156-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,155-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,154-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,153-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,152-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,151-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,149-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,148A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,148-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,146-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,145-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,144-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,143-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,142-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,141-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,140-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,139-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,138-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,137-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,136-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,128-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,121-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,120-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,119-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,118-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,117-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,116-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,115-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,114-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,113-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,110-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,139-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,138-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,137-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,136-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,130-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,126-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,125-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,124-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,123-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,122-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,121-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,120-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,089-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,087-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,086-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-003-,085-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,300-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,074-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,075-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,076-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,048-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,030-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-003-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-011-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-012-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,141-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,142-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,129-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,130-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,128-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,127-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,125-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,124-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,135-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,134-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,133-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,132-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,131-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,199-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,177-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,181-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,182-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,183-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,184-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,191-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,192-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,193-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,194-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,195-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,176-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,030-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,032-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,037-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,039-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,040-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,041-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,089-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,088-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,087-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,086-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,085-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,084-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,083-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,082-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,081-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,080-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,079-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,078-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,076-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,075-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,074-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,068-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,059-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,048-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,047-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,046-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,045-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,106-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,107-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,198-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,197-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,211-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,210-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,209-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,208-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,207-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,206-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,205-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,204-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,203-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,202-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,167-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,166-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,165-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,164-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,163-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,162-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,161-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,160-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,175-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,174-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,173-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,172-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,171-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,170-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,153-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,152-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,151-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,150-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,149-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,148-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,147-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,146-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,159-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,158-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,157-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,156-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,155-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,154-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,032-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,001A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068H,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068J,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068G,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,069-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0154-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0152-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0150-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0148-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0146-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0144-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0132-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0134-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0136-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0138-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0140-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0142-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0126-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0124-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0122-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0120-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0118-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0116-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0114-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0112-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0110-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0108-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0106-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0104-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,098-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,099-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,020-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,180-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,179-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,178-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-004-,169-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,002-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-002-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,077-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,007-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-001-,001-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,184-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,185-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,186-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,187-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,188-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,189-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,190-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,201-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-013-,168-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,019-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,014-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,013-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,016-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,017-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,018-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,011-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,012-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,009-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,010-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,004-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,005-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,006-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,008A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,003A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-014-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,090A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,055-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,056-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,057-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,058-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,060-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,053-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,052-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,051-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,050-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,049-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061E,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061F,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,062A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,065A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061D,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,061B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,068A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,094-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,093-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,092-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,091-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,067-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,066-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,064-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,073-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,072-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,071-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,070-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,069-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063C,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063B,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,063A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0154-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0152-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0150-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0148-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0146-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0144-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0132-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0134-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0136-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0138-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0140-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0142-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0126-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0124-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0122-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0120-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0118-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0116-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0114-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0112-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0110-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0108-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0106-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,054-,0104-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,038A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,031-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,036-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029A,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,099-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,029-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,015-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,025-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,024-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,023-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,022-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,021-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,026-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,028-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,027-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,035-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,034-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-,033-,0000-

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours  (10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Vinyl/Wooden Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole (Single Fixture)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Tree Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
12", 15", 18" CMP Storm Sewer w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Mail Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% Slopes Or Greater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" & 8" PVC Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 4", 6" & 8" D.I.P. Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 2" & 4" Plastic & D.I.P. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC & 12" PVC, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No - Nolin Silt Loam, Local Alluvium, 0%%%-5%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD - Opequon-Rock Outcrop Complex, 8%%%-25%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB - Urban Land-Hagerstown Complex, Gently Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' PRIVATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' PRIVATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.R. 3014 - 80' R/W - 50' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
No

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150

AutoCAD SHX Text
1152

AutoCAD SHX Text
1118

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1156

AutoCAD SHX Text
1154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1146

AutoCAD SHX Text
1144

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1128

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1122

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1114

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1098

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.12%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W - 26' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  "STEP BY STEP" DAYCARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  "COMFORT SUITES" HOTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  "SLEEP INN" HOTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  "T.G.I. FRIDAY'S" RESTAURANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  "VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL CHANGE"  GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT (SEE "FRIDAY'S", BY FORM ARCHITECTRAL GROUP, DATED LAST REVISED JUNE 15, 2005)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3-STORY OFFICE & APARTMENT BUILDING 10,008 SF (GFA) FFE=1114.50 BASEMENT=1103.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Two Family Residential (R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Commercial (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Commercial (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Two Family Residential (R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB TRANSITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL (VAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE M

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE/STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CLEAN-OUT W/ CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT (WALL MOUNT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVED AREAS (EXCEPT WALK/BIKE PATH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED SITE CROSSWALK (ACCESSIBLE ROUTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAPPED RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Act 287 Information:  Serial # 20170591943 :  Serial # 20170591943 a. Sanitary Sewer:   University Area Joint Authority Sanitary Sewer:   University Area Joint Authority   1576 Spring Valley Road   State College, PA 16801   (814) 238-5361 b. Public Water     State College Borough Water Authority Public Water     State College Borough Water Authority     State College Borough Water Authority   1201 West Branch Road   State College, PA 16801   (814) 238-6766 c.     Natural Gas      Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania   2550 Carolean Industrial Drive   State College, PA 16801         (814) 238-6775 d.     Electric          West Penn Power Company   2800 East College Avenue   State College, PA 16801   (814) 237-5721 e.     Telephone:     Verizon     Verizon   224 South Allen Street   State College, PA 16801                  (814) 231-6511         (814) 231-6511 f.     Cable Television:  Comcast   60 Decibel Road   State College, PA 16801   (800) 992-3515 g.     Stormwater:      Ferguson Township               PA DOT                            3147 Research Drive             70 PennDot Drive                            State College, PA 16801          Clearfield, PA 16830                            (814) 238-4651                 (814) 765-0400

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =  60 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVIN L. GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. SU061171

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=800'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH HILLS PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-04-OVERAL LD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL LD PLAN - 24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-038-0000 N/F LANDS OF HFL CORPORATION R.B. 1403, PG. 1074 577,818 SF 13.264 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
481.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
928.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
246.55''

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24° 31' 33" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
476.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
29° 44' 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1472.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.76''

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35° 56' 51" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
06° 53' 58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-060-0000 N/F LANDS OF HFL CORPORATION  R.B. 2223, PG. 0716

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-099-0000 N/F LANDS OF COREY J CONFER R.B. 2168, PG. 0650

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-029C-0000 N/F LANDS OF RONALD L REHMEYER R.B. 2075, PG. 0282

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-001-100-0000 N/F LANDS OF PSU EXEMPT R.B. 1682, PG. 0262

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-051-0000 N/F LANDS OF KEVIN L & REGINA B MICHAEL R.B. 2124, PG. 0105

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-052-0000 N/F LANDS OF SCD PARNTERS LLC R.B. 2116, PG. 0378

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-053-0000 N/F LANDS OF BARNHART FAMILY TRUST R.B. 2034, PG. 0747

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-055-0000 N/F LANDS OF SCOTT L & GLENDA C YOCUM R.B. 0603, PG. 1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-054-0000 N/F LANDS OF CHERRY LANE ESTATES P.B. 0034, PG. 0081

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE RECORD PLAN ON SHEET 5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-003-100-0000 N/F LANDS OF PSU EXEMPT R.B. 2087, PG. 819

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-STRIPING OF STALLS EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
* PARKING STALLS BEHIND SLEEP INN WILL BE RE-STRIPED TO SHOW TWELVE COUNT, INSTEAD OF NINE COUNT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain



P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
0
5
-
R

P
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
8
:
0
8
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3-STORY OFFICE & APARTMENT BUILDING 10,143 SF (FOOTPRINT) FFE=1114.00 BASEMENT=1102.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE TO REPLACE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1114

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W - 26' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED "NO PARKING" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED SPEED LIMIT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED "NO PARKING" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED "STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours  (10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Vinyl/Wooden Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole (Single Fixture)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Tree Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
12", 15", 18" CMP Storm Sewer w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Mail Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% Slopes Or Greater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" & 8" PVC Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 4", 6" & 8" D.I.P. Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 2" & 4" Plastic & D.I.P. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC & 12" PVC, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No - Nolin Silt Loam, Local Alluvium, 0%%%-5%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD - Opequon-Rock Outcrop Complex, 8%%%-25%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB - Urban Land-Hagerstown Complex, Gently Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL (VAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER W/ MANHOLE & FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE M

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE/STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CLEAN-OUT W/ CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT (WALL MOUNT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVED AREAS (EXCEPT WALK/BIKE PATH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3" DUCTILE IRON WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED SITE CROSSWALK (ACCESSIBLE ROUTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB TRANSITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAPPED RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" DUCTILE IRON FIRE LINE W/ VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Use:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVIN L. GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. SU061171

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=800'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Water Facilities Acknowledgement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Signature            

AutoCAD SHX Text
the tracts of lands as shown. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Pennsylvania,  do hereby certify that this plan correctly represents

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,  Nevin L. Grove, a Professional Land Surveyor in the Commonwealth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Professional Land Surveyor Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design Engineer Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
and criteria of the Ferguson Township Stormwater Management Ordinance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
that the Stormwater Management Plan meets all design standards

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, %%U                                    %%U, hereby certify

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Water Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Chairman

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Planning Commission

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Chairman

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Supervisors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ferguson Township Supervisors Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
I have reviewed and hereby certify that the location of Fire Lanes 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Fire Chief

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Fire Hydrants shown on this plan are adequate.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Chief Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, %%U                                  %%u, %%U          %%U20%%u   %%u,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stormwater Management Ordinance.

AutoCAD SHX Text
have reviewed the Stormwater Management Plan in accordance

AutoCAD SHX Text
with the design standards and criteria of the Ferguson Township

AutoCAD SHX Text
Municipal Storm Water Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Height:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Address:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Max. Allowable:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner of Record:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deed Information:

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Site Information:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Impervious Areas:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setbacks:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parking Calculations: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
i.

AutoCAD SHX Text
f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
g.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Size:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed:

AutoCAD SHX Text
d.

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zoning:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 63,604 S.F. (11.00%%%) (Building) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
229,617 S.F. (39.73%%%) (Parking/Driveways/Walks)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' (Side)

AutoCAD SHX Text
293,221 S.F. (50.75%%%) (Total)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80%%% (Total)  30%%% (Building)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' (Front) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Office: 118 West Cherry Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text
State College, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.B. 1403/PG. 1074

AutoCAD SHX Text
45' Max. (Allowable) / 45' (Proposed)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' (Rear)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Refer to Architectural Plans for building dimensions, utility relocations, extensions and connections.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Verizon, 224 South Allen Street, State College, PA 16801 - Phone: 814-231-6511

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Penn Power Company, 2800 E. College Ave., State College, PA 16801 - Phone: 814-237-5721

AutoCAD SHX Text
State College Borough Water Authority, 1201 West Branch Road, State College, PA 16801 - Phone: 814-238-6766

AutoCAD SHX Text
University Area Joint Authority, 1576 Spring Valley Road, State College, PA 16801 - Phone: 814-238-5361

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comcast, 60 Decibel Road, State College, PA 16801 - Phone: 800-992-3515

AutoCAD SHX Text
should be considered approximate.  Contractor shall notify PA One Call prior to any excavation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All utility locations should be verified prior to any construction, utility information and locations

AutoCAD SHX Text
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, 2550 Carolean Industrial Drive, State College, PA 16801 - Phone: 814-238-6775

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPublic Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSanitary Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
f.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNatural Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
d.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT 287 Utility Information:  (Serial No. 20170591943)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTelephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uElectric

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCable Television

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Residential-Single Family Dwellings (Existing)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C) General Commercial

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contours shown were generated from a field survey, on August 8th, 2016, by PennTerra Engineering, Inc. based on USGS datum.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HFL Corporation

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Based on field survey by PennTerra Engineering Inc, there are no visible sinkholes or areas of closed depressions

AutoCAD SHX Text
This Record Plan conforms with the Plan receiving final approval by the Ferguson Township Board of                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Supervisors on _______________ _______, 20____. All improvements are or will be installed in accordance 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,                                     , hereby certify that this                                     , hereby certify that this , hereby certify that this land development meets all design requirements of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, Zoning Ordinance and all other applicable Chapters of Ferguson Township Code.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Engineer Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,                                     ,  have reviewed and hereby                                     ,  have reviewed and hereby ,  have reviewed and hereby certify that the plan meets all engineering design standards and criteria of the Ferguson Township Code of Ordinances.

AutoCAD SHX Text
with such Plan in a manner and time so specified therein.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1155 Benner Pike Suite 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Notary Public                 Commission Expires

AutoCAD SHX Text
witness my hand and seal, this date %%U                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owners Certification Tax Parcel 24-015-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

AutoCAD SHX Text
County of Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text
On this the            day of                          , 20           ,                day of                          , 20           ,    day of                          , 20           ,                              , 20           ,    , 20           ,               ,    ,                          , personally appeared before me and certified that , personally appeared before me and certified that they were the owners of the properties shown on this plan and acknowledge the same to be their act and plan and designs, the same to be recorded as such, according to the law.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recorder of Deeds

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH HILLS PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Required (For Proposed):

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 1 space per 250 GFA (Proposed Business, Professional and Financial Offices)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Two Family Attached Dwelling: 18 Dwelling Units at 1.5/Unit  = 27 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed 445 spaces total

AutoCAD SHX Text
Provided:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 1 per bedroom for every bedroom use (Proposed Overflow Parking)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
As-Built drawings/documentation (including verification of infiltration testing) of the stormwater management facilities must be prepared in accordance with Chapter 26 (§26-402.D.4.) and submitted to Ferguson Township at the completion of construction as a prerequisite of issuance of Occupancy Permit or release of the Surety Bond. A narrative and photographic documentation for critical stages of construction and for the infiltration surface prior to placement of filter fabric/amended soils must also be submitted to Ferguson Township.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I/We,                                     the landowner(s), my/our heirs                                     the landowner(s), my/our heirs  the landowner(s), my/our heirs and assigns, acknowledge the Stormwater Management System to be a permanent facility which can be altered or removed only after approval of a revised plan by the Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors. The stormwater Township Board of Supervisors. The stormwater management system is to be maintained in accordance with the approved ownership and maintenance program.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
h.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tax Parcel No.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Business, Professional and Financial Offices: 9,954 S.F. at 1/250 S.F. = 40 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overflow Parking: Additional bedrooms per unit over 1 Bedroom at 1 space/Bedroom = 18 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING SPACES = 445 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
e.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"College Village Center Minor Alteration Plan", dated February 1, 2017, prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc., and on record

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Lot Consolidation of Tax Parcel 24-015-058, Tax Parcel 24-015-057 & Tax Parcel 24-015-038 Plan", dated September 12, 2019,

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
For additional information, refer to:

AutoCAD SHX Text
prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tax Parcel 24-015-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.264 Acres /  577,808 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ferguson Township personnel shall have the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and  Township personnel shall have the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and Township personnel shall have the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and  personnel shall have the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and personnel shall have the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and  shall have the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and shall have the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and  have the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and have the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and  the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and the uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and  uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and uninterrupted right to access the property to inspect and  right to access the property to inspect and right to access the property to inspect and  to access the property to inspect and to access the property to inspect and  access the property to inspect and access the property to inspect and  the property to inspect and the property to inspect and  property to inspect and property to inspect and  to inspect and to inspect and  inspect and inspect and  and and maintain the stormwater facilities in the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson  the stormwater facilities in the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson the stormwater facilities in the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson  stormwater facilities in the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson stormwater facilities in the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson  facilities in the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson facilities in the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson  in the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson in the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson  the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson the event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson  event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson event that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson  that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson that the owner does not comply with the Ferguson  the owner does not comply with the Ferguson the owner does not comply with the Ferguson  owner does not comply with the Ferguson owner does not comply with the Ferguson  does not comply with the Ferguson does not comply with the Ferguson  not comply with the Ferguson not comply with the Ferguson  comply with the Ferguson comply with the Ferguson  with the Ferguson with the Ferguson  the Ferguson the Ferguson  Ferguson Ferguson Township requirements.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLINTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-05-RP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD PLAN-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  There are no wetlands within the area of work, according to the National Wetland Inventory Mapping      (NWI) from Julian, PA documented in 1988. 10.  There is no floodplain within the area of work, according to the Federal Emergency Management      Agency (FEMA) map for Ferguson Township, Centre County - Map No. 42027C0617F, Community No. 420260,     0617F, dated May 4, 2009.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.  Soil limits and descriptions have been taken from the Web Soil Survey. 13.  From USGS contour mapping and field survey, significant areas of steep slopes (greater than 25% slope) are not present in work area.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Business and Professional Offices & Two Family Attached

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 1.5 spaces per dwelling unit (Proposed Two Family Attached Dwelling)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN PURPOSE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
The purpose of this plan set is to obtain regulatory approval to construct a 9,954 SF (GFA) Office (first floor) and Apartments (second and third floor) with related parking, utilities, and amenities on Tax Parcel 24-015-038, along West Cherry Lane. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAM: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The project benchmark is the top of casting (TC=1117.96) of the existing sanitary manhole, located at the intersection

AutoCAD SHX Text
of West Cherry Lane and North Allen Street.

AutoCAD SHX Text
at the Ferguson Township Municipal Building.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.  All maintenance, repair and replacement of landscaping materials and screening fences are the            responsibility of the property owner.     The following criteria associated with such maintenance includes:         a. Any plant material that is 25% or more dead must be replaced         b. Replacements must be made during the first spring or fall planting season following the               death of the plant(s)         c. Replacements shall be of the same size and type of plant as indicated on the approved plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All parking lots and buffer yards shall be kept free of litter and trash.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dwellings (Proposed)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 1 space per 350 GFA (Existing "Step By Step" Daycare)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Daycare: 12,435 S.F. at 1/350 S.F. = 36 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 1.2 spaces per room (Existing "Sleep Inn" Hotel)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 1.2 spaces per room (Existing "Comfort Suites" Hotel)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 1 space per 250 GFA (Existing "Valvoline Instant Oil Changes" Office)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 6 spaces per bay (Existing "Valvoline Instant Oil Changes" Garage Bays)

AutoCAD SHX Text
within the area of work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 1.2 spaces per 100 GFA (Existing "TGI FRIDAYS" Take Out)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 1.2 spaces per 50 GFA (Existing "TGI FRIDAYS" Restaurant)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sleep Inn: 102 rooms at 1.2/room = 122 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comfort Suites: 77 rooms at 1.2/room = 92 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valvoline Instant Oil Change Office: 432 S.F. at 1/250 S.F. = 2 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valvoline Instant Oil Change Garage Bays: 3 service bays at 6/bay = 18 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGI Fridays Restaurant: 3,591 S.F. at 1/50 S.F. = 72 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
TGI Fridays Take Out: 204 S.F. at 1/100 S.F. = 2 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-060-0000 N/F LANDS OF HFL CORPORATION BOOK 2223, PAGE 0716

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-015-055-0000 N/F LANDS OF SCOTT L & GLENDA C YOCUM BOOK 0603, PAGE 1063

AutoCAD SHX Text
d.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Required (For Existing):

AutoCAD SHX Text
c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*Allowable Number of Apartment Units = 1/3000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
*Building will have no more than 67%%% residential floor area.

AutoCAD SHX Text
217,854 S.F. (37.70%%%) (Parking/Driveways/Walks)

AutoCAD SHX Text
275,345 S.F. (47.65%%%) (Total)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 57,491 S.F. (9.95%%%) (Building)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19. Any drilling or blasting required for the construction of the site is to be thoroughly coordinated with Any drilling or blasting required for the construction of the site is to be thoroughly coordinated with Ferguson Township and the SCBWA to determine if any impacts to existing rock or the formation of sinkholes may occur as a direct result of the blasting activities. The following performance and monitoring protocols should be followed: a. All blasting shall be monitored in the field by a Professional Geologist or Professional Engineer All blasting shall be monitored in the field by a Professional Geologist or Professional Engineer currently licensed to practice in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. b. Before any blasting is performed, the Professional Geologist of Professional Engineer shall submit Before any blasting is performed, the Professional Geologist of Professional Engineer shall submit a report containing specific recommendations for blasting.  The report shall review amount of charge, firing times, ground velocities, accelerations and displacements, effects on groundwater aquifer system and field monitoring program.  Should the report conclude that damage to the aquifer system will result from the blasting operation, the Contractor will not be permitted to drill or blast. c. All blasting shall be field monitored using seismographic type equipment and shall be performed All blasting shall be field monitored using seismographic type equipment and shall be performed under the supervision of a Professional Geologist or Professional Engineer. d. Accurate records shall be maintained of each blast.  The record shall show the general location Accurate records shall be maintained of each blast.  The record shall show the general location of the blast, the depth and number of drill holes, the kind and quantity of explosives used, ground velocity and displacements, and other data required for a complete record.  A complete record of drilling and blasting operations shall be provided to Ferguson Township and SCBWA for review. e. All operations involving explosives shall be conducted by experienced personnel possessing valid All operations involving explosives shall be conducted by experienced personnel possessing valid Pennsylvania Blaster's Licenses.  Blasting operations shall be done only with such quantities and charges of explosives and in a manner that will break the rock at the intended lines and grades and will leave remaining rock in an un-shattered condition.  Remedial measures, as reviewed and approved by SCBWA, shall be provided if excessive subsurface fracturing results. f. The Developer will reimburse associated costs and expenses for all construction phase services to The Developer will reimburse associated costs and expenses for all construction phase services to SCBWA & Ferguson Township. g. Upon agreement by and between the Developer, Ferguson Township and SCBWA, the procedures Upon agreement by and between the Developer, Ferguson Township and SCBWA, the procedures and standards as listed above may be modified or revised as deemed appropriate by SCBWA. 20.  A zoning permit application was submitted to Ferguson Township, dated September 12, 2019. 21.  "Loading Area" to be used before or after office hours only.  22.  Fee in lieu of parkland is required for all proposed mixed use dwelling units and shall be      assessed as a condition of plan approval. No more than 18 dwelling units may be         constructed on the land, which is the subject of this subdivision/land development plan      unless additional land is dedicated to the Township of Ferguson for parkland and open        spaces and/or the Board of Supervisors accepts additional fee-in-lieu of dedication of       parkland and open spaces: said decision to be at the discretion of the Board of       Supervisors.  23. A Stormwater Management Site Plan/PCSM Plan and Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan A Stormwater Management Site Plan/PCSM Plan and Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control Plan have been prepared  for West Cherry Lane Multi-Use Building, dated September 12, 2019  and last revised November 1, 2019.  24. A preconstruction meeting between the township engineer, owner and owner's contractor is required A preconstruction meeting between the township engineer, owner and owner's contractor is required prior to construction.  25. Approval of this plan including permission from the owner of Tax Parcel 24-15-60 to grade on the       lot. The owner of Tax Parcel 24-15-60 has signed the Owner's Certificate acknowledge the work.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA DOT, 70 PennDot Drive, Clearfield, PA 16830 - Phone: 814-765-0400

AutoCAD SHX Text
g.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UStormwater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ferguson Township, 3147 Research Drive, State College, PA 16801 - Phone: 814-238-4651

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A total of 18 bedrooms are proposed over the the 1 bedroom per unit.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A variance was granted by Ferguson Township Zoning Hearing Board on July 17, 2018, which reduced 

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
the required parking for the basement area.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Residential Floor Area = 19,714 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Office Floor Area = 9,954 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Basement Floor Area = 10,008 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Building Floor Area = 39,676 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Residential Floor Area is 49.7%%% of the total Building Area.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Basement: 3,500 S.F. at 1/250 S.F. = 14 spaces (See Note 3.a and Plan Sheet A1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apartments: 114 West Cherry Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total Required - 2 spaces per dwelling unit (Former Tax parcel 24-015-047)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Former Tax parcel 24-015-047: 2 spaces per dwelling unit = 2 spaces

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Tax Parcel 24-015-60



P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
0
6
-
G

P
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
8
:
3
3
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' PRIVATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3-STORY OFFICE & APARTMENT BUILDING 10,143 SF (FOOTPRINT) FFE=1114.00 BASEMENT=1102.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE TO REPLACE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE UNDERGROUND BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF  UNDERGROUND CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF  UNDERGROUND CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION  OF WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W - 26' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
END PROPOSED  DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN  EXTRUDED  CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CAST IN PLACE  CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN PROPOSED  DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
END EXTRUDED  CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
END PROPOSED  DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  EXTRUDED  CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MONOLITHIC  SIDEWALK & HANDICAP RAMP (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" HIGH CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" HIGH CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN  EXTRUDED  CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CAST IN PLACE  CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO TIE INTO EXISTING CURB AND SIDEWALK AT NEAREST JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN PROPOSED  DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL  AND GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  SITE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  EXTRUDED  CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours  (10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Vinyl/Wooden Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole (Single Fixture)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Tree Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
12", 15", 18" CMP Storm Sewer w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Mail Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% Slopes Or Greater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" & 8" PVC Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 4", 6" & 8" D.I.P. Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 2" & 4" Plastic & D.I.P. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC & 12" PVC, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No - Nolin Silt Loam, Local Alluvium, 0%%%-5%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD - Opequon-Rock Outcrop Complex, 8%%%-25%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB - Urban Land-Hagerstown Complex, Gently Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL (VAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER W/ MANHOLE & FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE M

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE/STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CLEAN-OUT W/ CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT (WALL MOUNT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVED AREAS (EXCEPT WALK/BIKE PATH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED SITE CROSSWALK (ACCESSIBLE ROUTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB TRANSITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAPPED RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3" DUCTILE IRON WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" DUCTILE IRON FIRE LINE W/ VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. FIELD SURVEY DATA PREPARED BY PENNTERRA ENGINEERING, INC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD FIELD SURVEY DATA PREPARED BY PENNTERRA ENGINEERING, INC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL INFORMATION AND CONTACT THE SITE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY.  2.  CONTOURS (ON APPLICABLE SHEETS) SHOWN WERE GENERATED FROM A FIELD SURVEY BY PENNTERRA       ENGINEERING, INC. BASED ON USGS DATUM (NAD83/NAVD88). THE PROJECT BENCHMARK IS THE TOP OF      CASTING (TC=1117.96) OF THE EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE, LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF WEST       CHERRY LANE AND NORTH ALLEN STREET. 3.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF MANHOLES, INLETS VALVES, ETC.         CONTRACTOR SHALL TEST PIT EXISTING UTILITIES AS DEEMED NECESSARY WITHIN THE LIMITS OF       CONSTRUCTION TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND DEPTH AS REQUIRED.  ALL EXISTING      UTILITIES SHALL BE RETAINED UNLESS MARKED OTHERWISE, AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE      ADJUSTED TO FINAL GRADE. DAMAGE TO EXISTING CONDITIONS AND UTILITIES TO REMAIN SHALL       BE REPAIRED AS REQUIRED TO THE OWNER'S SATISFACTION AT THE EXPENSE OF THE      CONTRACTOR. 4.  ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION, NOT DESIGNATED TO RECEIVE PAVING OR MULCH        SHALL BE FINE GRADED, TOPSOILED, & SEEDED PER THE SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE       NOTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, SITE SPECIFICATIONS OR INSTRUCTED BY THE OWNER. 5.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE ALL PAVEMENT, UTILITIES, ETC., WITHIN THE SITE        DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION THAT ARE NOT INDICATED TO BE REMOVED.  ALL REPAIRS OR       REPLACEMENTS ARE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.  6.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION WITH UTILITY COMPANIES ON      LOCATION/REMOVAL AND/OR REPLACEMENT OF ELECTRICAL, PHONE, GAS, SANITARY, WATER AND      CABLE SERVICES.  7.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING PAVING AT NEW PAVING CONNECTION       LOCATIONS PRIOR TO THE PAVING SUBBASE INSTALLATION AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES      THAT WILL AFFECT THE DRAINAGE OF THE AREAS TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 8.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER'S TESTING AGENCY PRIOR TO ANY PLACEMENT AND      COMPACTION OF FILLS ON THE SITE.  FILL AREAS SHALL BE PREPARED AND COMPACTED PER      THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS AND CERTIFIED BY THE OWNER'S TESTING AGENCY. CONTRACTOR      SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL, RETESTING, AND REPLACEMENT OF FILLS NOT MEETING       THE SPECIFICATIONS,  CONTRACTORS IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EXPENSES ASSOCIATED      WITH REPLACEMENT OF FILLS NOT MEETING THE SPECIFICATIONS. 9.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ONE SET OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ON SITE TO BE UTILIZED      FOR RECORD DOCUMENTS. FIELD RECORDS OF THE DEPTH AND LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND      SERVICE UTILITIES (WATER, SANITARY SEWER, STORM DRAINS, PRIMARY AND SECONDARY      ELECTRIC, GAS, AND CABLE TELEVISION) SHALL BE ADDED TO THE RECORD SET BY THE      CONTRACTOR AS WELL AS ALL FIELD REVISIONS AND ADJUSTMENTS. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT PA ONE CALL SYSTEM @ 1-800-242-1776 AT LEAST THREE      (3) DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 11.  ALL FILL MATERIAL BROUGHT ON TO THE JOB BY THE CONTRACTOR MUST COMPLY WITH ALL      APPLICABLE D.E.P. REGULATIONS REGARDING CLEAN FILL. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR THE EXACT LOCATION OF      UTILITY ENTRANCES, BUILDING DIMENSIONS, ROOF LEADERS EXIT DOORS, EXIT RAMPS AND      PORCHES.  ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS PREPARED BY      PENNTERRA ENGINEERING, THE CURRENT REGULATIONS OF FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, AND ALL OTHER      PERTINENT FEDERAL, STATE & LOCAL LAWS. 13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY AT ALL TIMES WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL      LAWS, PROVISIONS, AND POLICIES GOVERNING SAFETY AND HEALTH, INCLUDING THE FEDERAL      CONSTRUCTION SAFETY ACT (PUBLIC LAW 91-54), FEDERAL REGISTER, CHAPTER XVII, PART 1926      OF TITLE 29 REGULATIONS, OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REGULATIONS FOR      CONSTRUCTION, AND SUBSEQUENT PUBLICATIONS UPDATING THESE REGULATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL PERPENDICULAR PARKING STALLS ARE 9 FEET WIDE AND 18 FEET LONG. 2.  ALL AISLE WAYS BETWEEN PERPENDICULAR PARKING STALLS ARE 24 FEET WIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMETRY PLAN NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-06-GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMETRY PLAN-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMETRY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING



P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
0
7
-
G

P
-
U

P
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
8
:
5
6
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' PRIVATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet (2'x2') TG = 1102.87' INV. = 1098.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Dia. PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Manhole 

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3-STORY OFFICE & APARTMENT BUILDING 10,143 SF (FOOTPRINT) FFE=1114.00 BASEMENT=1102.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE TO REPLACE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1114

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE UNDERGROUND BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF  UNDERGROUND CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1117.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1120.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1100.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1107.39' INV.=1098.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1118.15' INV.=1107.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1102.19' INV.=1091.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1097.66' INV.=1089.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1098.97' INV.=1091.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF  UNDERGROUND CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION  OF WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT CUT AND PATCH (TRENCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W - 26' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW-13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED INV. 1098.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1114

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.94%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP OBSERVATION PORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF  EXISTING GAS SERVICE AND ADJUST AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  CLEANOUT INV. 1111.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  INV. 1102.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PERFORATED  WALL DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.94%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 27.5'-12" HDPEP BUILDING FOUNDATION DRAIN STUB INV. 1098.50 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY  LOCATION AND DEPTH OF  EXISTING GAS SERVICE AND  ADJUST AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) WATER TAPS TO BE INSTALLED BY STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours  (10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Vinyl/Wooden Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole (Single Fixture)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Tree Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
12", 15", 18" CMP Storm Sewer w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Mail Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% Slopes Or Greater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" & 8" PVC Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 4", 6" & 8" D.I.P. Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 2" & 4" Plastic & D.I.P. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC & 12" PVC, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
No - Nolin Silt Loam, Local Alluvium, 0%%%-5%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD - Opequon-Rock Outcrop Complex, 8%%%-25%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB - Urban Land-Hagerstown Complex, Gently Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Benchmark

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL (VAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER W/ MANHOLE & FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE M

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE/STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CLEAN-OUT W/ CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT (WALL MOUNT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVED AREAS (EXCEPT WALK/BIKE PATH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED SITE CROSSWALK (ACCESSIBLE ROUTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB TRANSITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAPPED RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVEMENT CUT AND PATCH (TRENCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3" DUCTILE IRON WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" DUCTILE IRON FIRE LINE W/ VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES: 1. ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS PREPARED BY ALL SITE WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS PREPARED BY PENNTERRA, THE CURRENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP, THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE PENNDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION, AND ALL OTHER PERTINENT FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY AT ALL TIMES WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY AT ALL TIMES WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAWS, PROVISIONS, AND POLICIES GOVERNING SAFETY AND HEALTH, INCLUDING THE FEDERAL CONSTRUCTION SAFETY ACT (PUBLIC LAW 91-54), FEDERAL REGISTER, CHAPTER XVII, PART 1926 OF TITLE 29 REGULATIONS, OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REGULATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION, AND SUBSEQUENT PUBLICATIONS UPDATING THESE REGULATIONS. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXAMINING THE AREAS AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXAMINING THE AREAS AND CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSION OF A BID. SUBMISSION OF A BID SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO MEAN THE CONTRACTOR HAS REVIEWED THE SITE AND IS FAMILIAR WITH CONDITIONS AND CONSTRAINTS OF THE SITE. 4. BEFORE EXCAVATION, ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE BEFORE EXCAVATION, ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD BY THE PROPER AUTHORITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY PA ONE CALL 1-800-242-1776. THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY NOT ALL BE SHOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE THE EXISTENCE AND EXACT LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES. 5. ALL EXISTING TREES, VEGETATION, PAVEMENTS, CONCRETE FOUNDATIONS, ALL EXISTING TREES, VEGETATION, PAVEMENTS, CONCRETE FOUNDATIONS, STRUCTURES AND ORGANIC TOPSOIL SHALL BE STRIPPED AND REMOVED FROM NEW CONSTRUCTION AREAS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 6. MAXIMUM SLOPES SHALL BE 3:1 (HORIZONTAL:VERTICAL) UNLESS NOTED MAXIMUM SLOPES SHALL BE 3:1 (HORIZONTAL:VERTICAL) UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 7. AN AS-BUILT DRAWING OF NEW UTILITY SERVICES MUST BE PREPARED BY THE AN AS-BUILT DRAWING OF NEW UTILITY SERVICES MUST BE PREPARED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. 8. ALL AREAS NOT PAVED SHALL BE TOPSOILED, SEEDED, MULCHED OR ALL AREAS NOT PAVED SHALL BE TOPSOILED, SEEDED, MULCHED OR LANDSCAPED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, SITE SPECIFICATIONS OR INSTRUCTED BY THE OWNER.  9. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO OTHER PLANS WITHIN THIS CONSTRUCTION SET CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO OTHER PLANS WITHIN THIS CONSTRUCTION SET FOR OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION. 10. THE MAXIMUM SLOPE WITHIN ALL THE HANDICAPPED SPACES SHALL BE 2.00%. THE MAXIMUM SLOPE WITHIN ALL THE HANDICAPPED SPACES SHALL BE 2.00%. 11. THE MAXIMUM SLOPE FOR ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE 4.90% WITH A MAXIMUM THE MAXIMUM SLOPE FOR ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE 4.90% WITH A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2.00% AND CURB RAMPS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 8.30%.  12. CONTOURS (ON APPLICABLE SHEETS) SHOWN WERE GENERATED FROM A FIELD  CONTOURS (ON APPLICABLE SHEETS) SHOWN WERE GENERATED FROM A FIELD      SURVEY BY PENNTERRA ENGINEERING, INC. BASED ON USGS DATUM       (NAD83/NAVD88). THE PROJECT BENCHMARK IS THE TOP OF CASTING      (TC=1117.96) OF THE EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE, LOCATED AT THE       INTERSECTION OF WEST CHERRY LANE AND NORTH ALLEN STREET. 13. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT PROPOSED FOR PAVING OR CONCRETE SHALL HAVE      6" OF TOPSOIL SPREAD UNIFORMLY TO THE PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE      UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION UTILITY NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF MANHOLES, INLETS, VALVES, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF MANHOLES, INLETS, VALVES, ETC.  CONTRACTOR SHALL TEST PIT EXISTING UTILITIES AS DEEMED NECESSARY WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND DEPTH AS REQUIRED.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES FROM THOSE INDICATED ON THE PLAN TO PENNTERRA ENGINEERING, INC.  ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE RETAINED UNLESS MARKED OTHERWISE ON THE PLAN.  EXISTING A PROPOSED APPURTENANCES SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FINAL GRADE.  DAMAGE TO EXISTING CONDITIONS AND UTILITIES TO REMAIN SHALL BE REPAIRED AS REQUIRED TO THE OWNERS SATISFACTION AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. 2. LOCATION OF EXISTING 6" SANITARY SEWER LATERALS ARE APPROXIMATE. LOCATION OF EXISTING 6" SANITARY SEWER LATERALS ARE APPROXIMATE. 3. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES NOT TO BE REMOVED OR ABANDONED ARE TO REMAIN ALL EXISTING UTILITIES NOT TO BE REMOVED OR ABANDONED ARE TO REMAIN OPERATIONAL AT ALL TIMES.  APPROPRIATE EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN   IN SERVICE UNTIL THE REPLACEMENT/RELOCATED UTILITIES ARE OPERATIONAL. 4. ALL SANITARY SEWER SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL SANITARY SEWER SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH D.E.P REGULATIONS. 5. ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 48". ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 48". 6. ALL PUBLIC WATER LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL ALL PUBLIC WATER LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY (SCBWA) SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS.  ALL PRIVATE WATER LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "MATERIALS & INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS FOR PRIVATE DISTRIBUTION LINES, SERVICE LINES & FIRE HYDRANTS" BY SCBWA. 7. ALL WATER LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 48". ALL WATER LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COVER OF 48". 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE ALL CURBING, UTILITIES, SIDEWALKS, CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE ALL CURBING, UTILITIES, SIDEWALKS, LANDSCAPING, ETC. WITHIN THE SITE DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION THAT ARE NOT INDICATED TO BE REMOVED. 9. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES ON INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES ON INSTALLATION, RELOCATION OR REPLACEMENT OF ELECTRIC, PHONE, GAS OR CABLE TELEVISION SERVICE AS REQUIRED. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER'S TESTING AGENCY PRIOR TO ANY CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER'S TESTING AGENCY PRIOR TO ANY PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION OF FILL MATERIALS IN ANY BUILDING PAD AREAS.  PADS SHALL BE PREPARED AND COMPACTED PER THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS AND CERTIFIED BY THE OWNERS TESTING AGENCY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY FILL MATERIALS NOT MEETING THE SPECIFICATIONS SET FORTH. 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ON SITE ONE SET OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS TO CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ON SITE ONE SET OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS TO BE UTILIZED FOR RECORD DOCUMENTS.  FIELD RECORDS OF THE DEPTH AND LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE UTILITIES (PRIMARY AND SECONDARY ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE TELEVISION) SHALL BE ADDED TO THE RECORD SET BY THE CONTRACTOR AS WELL AS ALL FIELD REVISIONS AND ADJUSTMENTS. 12. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE PA ONE CALL SYSTEM @ 1-800-242-1776 CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE PA ONE CALL SYSTEM @ 1-800-242-1776 AT LEAST THREE (3) DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER NOTES:  1.  REFER TO SHEET 10 FOR STORM SEWER STRUCTURE AND PIPE DATA.  2.  UPDATE PLAN WITH DOWNSPOUT LOCATIONS WITH FINAL BUILDING DESIGN.      CONTRACTOR SHALL CONNECT DOWNSPOUTS TO 'RD' - 8" ROOF DRAINS.  3.  FOR ALL STORMWATER DESIGN COMPUTATIONS REFER TO WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI-USE BUILDING POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER REPORT, DATED LAST REVISED: JUNE 25, 2018, BY PENNTERRA ENGINEERING, INC. 4. THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CARRYING OUT THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT THE OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CARRYING OUT THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-07-GP-UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING-UTILITY-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING, UTILITY, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE PROGRAM: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES:  1. FOR ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES REFER TO SHEETS ES1 FOR ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES REFER TO SHEETS ES1 AND ES2 WITHIN THE PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI-USE BUILDING, DATED LAST REVISED: JUNE 25, 2018, BY PENNTERRA ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEAREST HYDRANT  ~180' FROM PROPERTY LINE HYDRANT #10059 100 PSI STATIC PRESSURE 1,750 GPM FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE & SIDEWALK ENLARGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'



P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
0
8
-
L
P

.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
9
:
2
3
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' PRIVATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3-STORY OFFICE & APARTMENT BUILDING 10,143 SF (FOOTPRINT) FFE=1114.00 BASEMENT=1102.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE TO REPLACE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE UNDERGROUND BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(28) MV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18) FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) LL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) MV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W - 26' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours  (10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Vinyl/Wooden Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole (Single Fixture)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Tree Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
12", 15", 18" CMP Storm Sewer w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Mail Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% Slopes Or Greater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" & 8" PVC Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 4", 6" & 8" D.I.P. Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 2" & 4" Plastic & D.I.P. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC & 12" PVC, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No - Nolin Silt Loam, Local Alluvium, 0%%%-5%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD - Opequon-Rock Outcrop Complex, 8%%%-25%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB - Urban Land-Hagerstown Complex, Gently Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL (VAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE M

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE/STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT (WALL MOUNT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVED AREAS (EXCEPT WALK/BIKE PATH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED SITE CROSSWALK (ACCESSIBLE ROUTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB TRANSITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAPPED RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADLIGHT SCREENING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED:  1 CANOPY OR EVERGREEN AND 15 SHRUBS FOR EVERY 35 LINEAR FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE FRONTING ANY STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH A 12 FOOT WIDE BUFFER YARD BETWEEN PARKING LOT AND PROPERTY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SHALL PROVIDE SHADE AND A VIEW RESTRICTIVE SCREEN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE STRAIGHT TRUNK TO 7' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLACK RUBBER HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN. CALIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP MULCH AWAY FROM ROOT COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP OR FOLD DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL ON UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOOD NATIVE SOIL OR TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDER HOLE IF SOIL IS COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" TO 3" MULCH OF BARK OR WOOD CHIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X2" HARDWOOD STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR OF BRANCHES BELOW 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"(min) BARK OR OTHER APPROVED MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SOIL MIX  4 PARTS TOPSOIL  1 PART PEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SOIL MIX MOUND 6"HIGH (min)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB TO BE SET AT ORIGINAL DEPTH IN  RELATION TO FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HIGH (min) SAUCER OR COMPACTED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE DAMAGED DISEASED OR WEAK BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE BUFFER NO. 1 (150 LF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED:    (BUFFER YARD A REQUIREMENTS FOR 15' WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED:   3  CANOPY TREES (AS, SUGAR MAPLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 UNDERSTORY OR EVERGREEN TREES / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 150 LF = 9 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9  UNDERSTORY/EVERGREEN TREES (TA, AMERICAN ARBORVITAE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED:  3 CANOPY TREES (LL, LITTLE LEAF LINDEN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 18 SHRUBS (MV, MOHAWK VIBURNUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 SHRUBS (FS, FORSYTHIA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-08-LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 CANOPY TREE / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 150 LF = 3 TREES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF-STREET PARKING WITHIN FRONT YARD SETBACK SHALL BE PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH    THE "FERGUSON TOWNSHIP REGULATIONS FOR ARBOR WORK."

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C A N O P Y   T R E E S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Platanus x acerifolia

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONDON PLANETREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-2-1/2" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' / 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
/ SPREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATURE HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-2-1/2" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' / 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer saccharum

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' / 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' / 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Ht. min

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' / 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S H R U B S  /  G R O U N D   C O V E R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Viburnum x burkwoodii

AutoCAD SHX Text
Forsythia x intermedia

AutoCAD SHX Text
U N D E R S T O R Y  /  E V E R G R E E N    T R E E S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thuja occidentalis

AutoCAD SHX Text
MV

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN ARBORVITAE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHAWK VIBURNUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORSYTHIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
'Spectabilis'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Betula nigra 'Heritage'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE RIVER BIRCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-2-1/2" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' / 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Mowhawk"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tilia cordata

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE LEAF LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-2-1/2" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' / 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COMMERCIAL DISTRICT PLANTING REQUIREMENTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
117 FEET SCREENING REQUIRED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
117 FEET / 35 = 3 CANOPY TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
117 FEET / 35 = 3, 3X15 = 45 SHRUBS     

AutoCAD SHX Text
117 FEET / 35 = 3, 3X15 = 45 SHRUBS     



0.5

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

5

5

S @ 25'

S @ 25'

S @ 25'

S4 @ 11.8'

S1 @ 19'

S1 @ 19'

S1 @ 12.5'

S1 @ 9.5'

S1 @ 11.5'

S1 @ 11.5'

S1 @ 19'

S1 @ 19'

S1 @ 19'

S1 @ 19'

S4 @ 8.9'

S1 @ 5'

S1 @ 5'

S3 @ 11.5'

S2 @ 11.5'

S2 @ 11.5'

S3 @ 11.5'

S4 @ 8.9'

S(2) @ 25'

B @ 3.52'

B @ 3.52'

B @ 3.52'

B @ 3.52'

B @ 3.52'

B @ 3.52'

B @ 3.52'

B @ 3.52'

B @ 3.52'

SIGN

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

Calc Zone #1 0.4 fc 14.4 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A

Schedule

Symbol Label QTY Catalog Number Description Lamp

Number 

Lamps

Lumens 

per Lamp

LLF Wattage

S

2

CAST FINNED METAL HOUSING, 6 CIRCUIT 

BOARDS EACH WITH 1 LED, MOLDED 2-

PIECE PLASTIC REFLECTOR WITH 

SPECULAR FINISH AND 1 APERTURE PER 

LED, CLEAR FLAT GLASS LENS IN CAST 

WHITE PAINTED METAL LENS FRAME.

SIX WHITE MULTI-CHIP 

LIGHT EMITTING DIODES 

(LEDS), 2 LEDS TILTED 56-

DEGREES FROM VERTICAL 

BASE-UP POSITION AND 

CANTED 18-DEGREES FROM 

STRAIGHT AHEAD, 2 LEDS 

TILTED 57-DEGREES FROM 

VERTICAL BASE-UP 

POSITION AND CANTED 16-

DEGREES FROM STRAIGHT 

AHEAD, 2 LEDS TILTED 57-

DEGREES FROM VERTICAL 

BASE-UP POSITION AND 

CANTED 22-DEGREES FROM 

STRAIGHT AHEAD.

6 1259 0.9 79.1

S

1

- RWLED4T78SF/BL - 

WPLED4T78/BL (TYPE IV)

CAST FINNED METAL HOUSING, 6 CIRCUIT 

BOARDS EACH WITH 1 LED, MOLDED 2-

PIECE PLASTIC REFLECTOR WITH 

SPECULAR FINISH AND 1 APERTURE PER 

LED, CLEAR FLAT GLASS LENS IN CAST 

WHITE PAINTED METAL LENS FRAME.

SIX WHITE MULTI-CHIP 

LIGHT EMITTING DIODES 

(LEDS), 2 LEDS TILTED 56-

DEGREES FROM VERTICAL 

BASE-UP POSITION AND 

CANTED 18-DEGREES FROM 

STRAIGHT AHEAD, 2 LEDS 

TILTED 57-DEGREES FROM 

VERTICAL BASE-UP 

POSITION AND CANTED 16-

DEGREES FROM STRAIGHT 

AHEAD, 2 LEDS TILTED 57-

DEGREES FROM VERTICAL 

BASE-UP POSITION AND 

CANTED 22-DEGREES FROM 

STRAIGHT AHEAD.

6 1259 0.9 79.1

S1

12 OLLWU OUTDOOR LED WALL UPLIGHT AND 

DOWNLIGHT CYLINDER WITH 4000K LEDS 

AND POLYCARBONATE LENSES

LED 1 491 0.9 14.3

S2

2 WST LED P2 40K VW 

MVOLT

WST LED, Performance package 2, 4000 K, 

visual comfort wide, MVOLT

LED 1 3511 0.9 25

S3

2 WST LED P1 40K VF 

MVOLT

WST LED, Performance package 1, 4000 K, 

visual comfort forward throw, MVOLT

LED 1 1639 0.9 12

S4

7 WF6 LED 40K MVOLT 6" Ultra-Thin LED Wafer Downlight, 3000K 

CCT, 120 - 277V

LED 1 1032 0.9 12.93

S(2)

1

ALED2T78N/BL - 

RWLED2T78N/BL - 

RWLED2T78SFN/BL - 

WPLED2T78N/BL 

(TYPE II)

CAST FINNED METAL HOUSING, 6 CIRCUIT 

BOARDS EACH WITH 1 LED, MOLDED 3-

PIECE PLASTIC REFLECTOR WITH 

SPECULAR FINISH AND 1 APERTURE PER 

LED, CLEAR FLAT GLASS LENS IN CAST 

BROWN PAINTED METAL LENS FRAME.

SIX WHITE MULTI-CHIP 

LIGHT EMITTING DIODES 

(LEDS), TILTED 57-DEGREES 

FROM VERTICAL BASE-UP 

POSITION. ALED2T78N. 

ACTUAL PERFORMANCE MAY 

VARY. Sports, Street, Utility, 

Automotive, Hotel, Roadway 

Damp Location, Wet 

Location, Outdoor, 

Commercial

6 1586 0.9 79.5

B

9

B8EL-CAP-IL-24LED-NW 6-EXTRUSION 

VERTICAL POWER ARRAY (VPA) WITH 6 

FROSTED DIFFUSE LENSES; INTERNAL 

STACKED LOUVERS WITH SPECULAR 

ALUMINUM FINISH; VPA & LOUVERS 

ENCLOSED BY CLEAR ACRYLIC LENS;

130 RATED LUMENS(85°C) 

PER LED AT 350MA;

24 61 1 26.4

SIGN

1 CFL-WF-214K35 CFL C-70-CRI DATA SHOWN IS 

ABSOLUTE.

1 3043 1 25.25

MANUFACTURER

RAB LIGHTING

RAB LIGHTING

LITHONIA LIGHTING

LITHONIA LIGHTING

LITHONIA LIGHTING

LITHONIA LIGHTING

LITHONIA LIGHTING

SUN VALLEY LIGHTING

KIM LIGHTING

B3300 SERIES LED

(EXISTING LIGHT)

(EXISTING LIGHT)

ALED4T78/BL - RWLED4T78

-- RWLED4T78/BLSF -

WPLED4T78/BL (TYPE IV)

ALED4T78/BL

- RWLED4T78/BL -

MOTE: ALL MOUNTING HEIGHTS LABELED ON PLAN.

P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
0
9
-
L
T

.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
4
9
:
5
5
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 1112.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3-STORY OFFICE & APARTMENT BUILDING 10,143 SF (FOOTPRINT) FFE=1114.00 BASEMENT=1102.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE TO REPLACE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1114

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE UNDERGROUND BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W - 26' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours  (1's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours  (5's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Vinyl/Wooden Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
No - Nolin Silt Loam, Local Alluvium, 0%%%-5%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD - Opequon-Rock Outcrop Complex, 8%%%-25%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB - Urban Land-Hagerstown Complex, Gently Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL (VAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVED AREAS (EXCEPT WALK/BIKE PATH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED SITE CROSSWALK (ACCESSIBLE ROUTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB TRANSITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAPPED RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LIGHTING POLE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM FACE OF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE POLE-TOP CONFIGURATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINAIRE MANUFACTURER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR BY ARCHITECT.  SUPPLIED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAKED POLYESTER POWDER FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SQUARE STEEL POLE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-09-LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOTOMETRICS AND FIXTURES PROVIDED BY EAST HILLS ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, LLC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LIGHTING POLE FOUNDATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PVC CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"x10' COPPER CLAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 12" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL GROUND ROD DRIVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 BARE COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADWELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND #6 GROUNDWIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMFER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDING CONDUCTORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO #6 GROUNDWIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND ALL EQUIPMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER OVER ALL REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 P.S.I. CONCRETE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 3" MINIMUM CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) #3 BARS AT 2" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE MANUFACTURER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE BASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 WRAP-AROUND TIES AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PVC CONDUIT FOR CIRCUIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS (TYP. 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE BASE AFTER LEVELING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETELY GROUT UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE NON-SHRINKING GROUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIGHTENING NUT (TYP. 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELING NUT (TYP. 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE WITH COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LIGHTING POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUCTORS (TYP.)



2" ORIFICE - 1106.00

3.55'

ALUMINUM PLATE

PLAN VIEW

5.0'

1/4" THICK

0.4'

0.75' TYPICAL

BOTTOM OF PLATE - 1106.00

TOP OF PLATE - 1109.55

ELEVATION VIEW

1

OS

UNDERGROUND STORMWATER BASIN

82.0'-48" HDPEP PIPE @ 0%

48" -HDPEP TEE

PLAN VIEW

36.2'-48" HDPEP PIPE @ 0%

48" HDPEP

90° ELBOW

2.00'

ALUMINUM PLATE

PLAN VIEW

2.0'

1/4" THICK

0.4'

0.75' TYPICAL

BOTTOM OF PLATE - 1107.00

TOP OF PLATE - 1109.00

ELEVATION VIEW

2" ORIFICE IN PLATE W/ CLOSED

FLANGED BALL VALVE BOLTED

OVER ORIFICE, OPEN FOR

MAINTENANCE ONLY

ORIFICE

PLATE

OVERSIZE INLET

BOX (4'X6') W/

TYPE M TOP

2" ORIFICE - 1108.25

UNDERGROUND STORMWATER BASIN - ALL

JOINTS MUST BE WATER-TIGHT-INCLUDING ALL

PIPE CONNECTIONS.

3
9
.
7
'
-
4
8
"
 
H

D
P

E
P

 
P

I
P

E
 
@

 
0
%

CENTERLINE OF DETENTION

SYSTEM (OVERALL PIPE LENGTH

INCLUDING ELBOWS = 290.19')

I-6

19.3'

DUCTILE IRON

DO NOT POLLUTE DRAINS TO WATERWAYS

NYLOPLAST

®

TYPE C INLET WITH

PRETREATMENT INLET FILTER

ORIFICE PLATE W/

VALVE

TYPE C INLET WITH

PRETREATMENT INLET FILTER

PLAN VIEW

OBSERVATION PORT WITH

CONCRETE ENCASEMENT

OBSERVATION PORT

20' PERFORATED HDPE PIPE

WITH CLASS 1 PERFORATIONS

12.7' HDPE PIPE

I-1

D
E

T
E

N
T

I
O

N
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M

C
R

O
S

S
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N

®

WATERTIGHT CONNECTION

PLACE FLOWABLE FILL

AROUND INLET (SEE DETAIL)

P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
1
0
-
S

W
M

-
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
5
0
:
2
5
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED TYPE 'C' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGEST PIPE ENTERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED IN 4" LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. ALL SIDES PLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ABOVE TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DIA. WEEP HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 2RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELING STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'M' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. ALL SIDES PLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGEST PIPE ENTERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED IN 4" LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DIA. WEEP HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ABOVE TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 2RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELING STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Any Type 'M' Inlet exceeding 4' in depth is required to have steps installed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Any Type 'C' Inlet exceeding 4' in depth is required to have steps installed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINED INTERIOR WITH WATER-TIGHT JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE IS TO BE HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) AND HAVE A SMOOTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMSEWER (HDPE) INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATE AN APPROPRIATE BEDDING 6" DEEP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXCAVATE THE TRENCH TO THE WIDTH OF THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE PIPE + 2' AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. AT UNPAVED AREAS SUTABLE MATERIAL MAY BE UTILIZED THE ENTIRE DEPTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH (LESS 6" TOPSOIL). PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION TO BE AS NOTED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATISFACTORY FILL MATERIAL:  SOILS MEETING ASTM D2487 SOIL CLASSIFICATION GROUPS GW, GC, GM, SW, SC, SM, AND CL WITH LIQUID LIMIT NOT GREATER THAN 35, OR A COMBINATION OF THESE GROUPS; FREE OF ROCK OR GRAVEL LARGER THAN 3 INCHES IN ANY DIMENSION, DEBRIS, WASTE, FROZEN MATERIALS, VEGETATION, AND OTHER DELETERIOUS MATTER; WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. (INCLUDES 2A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PLACE SATISFACTORY FILL MATERIAL IN LAYERS 8" THICK MAX. COMPACT TO 100%%% SPD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER WILL ENGAGE A QUALIFIED INDEPENDENT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING TESTING AGENCY TO PERFORM FIELD QUALITY ASSURANCE TESTING.  NOTIFY TESTING AGENCY AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO FILL PLACEMENT ACTIVITIES.  ALLOW TESTING AGENCY TO INSPECT AND TEST SUBGRADES AND EACH FILL OR BACKFILL LAYER.  PROCEED WITH SUBSEQUENT EARTHWORK ONLY AFTER TEST RESULTS FOR PREVIOUSLY COMPLETED WORK COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BEDDING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1B STONE (COMPACT TO 95%%% MAX. RELATIVE DENSITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 2A STONE (COMPACT TO 95%%% SPD),

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT BELL OR BAND + 2' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATISFACTORY FILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COMPACT TO 100%%% SPD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMPED IN LAYERS 4" THICK, MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION BASIN ORIFICE PLATE (OS-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AASHTO #3 STONE  WRAPPED IN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP DEPTH (2.0')

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION SYSTEM CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF SUMP = 1107.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1 TG = 1112.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION SUMP ORIFICE PLATE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  SUMP = 1109.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE PIPE @ 0% SLOPE INV.-1106.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-10-SWM-DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWM DETAILS-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE PIPE @ 0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE DETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION SUMP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION SUMP ORIFICE PLATE (I-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION SUMP (OFFSET TO LEFT- SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.8'-15" HDPE PIPE @ 2.09%

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR WATER SURFACE  ELEVATION = 1109.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXSTORM PURE INLET FILTERS FOR RECTANGULAR OPENINGS WITH GRATES (62LHD-LARGE PC BAGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACEABLE FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE BYPASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXSTORM PURE INLET FILTERS FOR COMBINATION INLETS (62LHDCB-LARGE PC BAGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR CURB DEFLECTOR IS PROVIDED ON COMBINATION INLETS WITH OPEN CURB HOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXSTORM PURE INLET FILTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSTALLED IN INLETS I-1, I-2 & I-5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZURN Z-1404 (OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON CLEANOUT COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0' SQUARE BY 6" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP OBSERVATION PORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN LID OF CLEANOUT COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL (4) 1/4" DIA. HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF SUMP-RODENT PROOF SLOTTED CAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO ALLOW PIPE TO FULLY DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK OVER-EXCAVATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRACTURED BEDROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY SEAMS TO BE OVER-EXCAVATED AND BACKFILLED PER GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONSULTATION WITH THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS DETAIL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNEXCAVATED MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' (MIN.) SAND FILTER COMPLETELY WRAPPED IN PROPEX 117F - MONOFILOMENT WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
*SAND LAYER MUST CLEAN/WASHED & CONSIST OF STRUCTURAL (ANGULAR) SAND WITH CBR RATING >=5 WITH 0% PARTICLE SIZE PASSING THE 30 SIEVE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPEX 117F

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONOFILOMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" STANDARD GRATE ASSEMBLY (YD1-YD4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. DRAIN AREA = 60.62 SQ IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. WEIGHT WITH FRAME = 40.68 LBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINGED GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR EASY ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL DIMENSIONS MAY VARY DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES GRATE MEETS H-20 LOAD RATING QUALITY:  MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05 PAINT:  CASTINGS ARE FURNISHED WITH A BLACK PAINT LOCKING DEVICE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST SEE DRAWING NO.  7001-110-035

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLINE YARD DRAIN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR ELBOW AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP WIDTH - 37.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP LENGTH - 31.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP LENGTH - 47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 2.5' separation from the sump bottom and rock must be maintained. Refer to the Rock-Over Excavation Detail, if rock  

AutoCAD SHX Text
encountered at a depth less than 2.5' from the sump bottom. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE BOLTED TO ORIFICE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGED BALL VALVE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY INLET & PIPE PROTECTION, INC  A DIVISION OF ADS, INC.  WWW.INLETFILTERS.COM  (866) 287-8655 PH (630) 355-3477 FX  INFO@INLETFILTERS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP TERMINAL ENDS  OF GEOTEXTILE 3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYLOPLAST YARD DRAIN BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION VARIES PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" H20 SQUARE SOLID GRATE ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UIN LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(YD-2 & YD-4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET (I-1) BACKFILL DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 2RC LEVELING STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH FLOWABLE FILL AFTER ALL PIPE CONNECTIONS HAVE BEEN MADE UP TO ELEVATION 1109.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLOW CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(YD-1 & YD-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X4' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET BOX w/ TYPE 'M' TOP AND A STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATE (BICYCLE SAFE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X4' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET BOX w/ MODIFIED TYPE 'C' TOP AND A STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATE (BICYCLE SAFE)



P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
1
1
-
C

N
S

T
R

-
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
5
0
:
4
1
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/2" - BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT & DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" - ID-2 WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" - NO. 2A STONE SUB-BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF EXISTING WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR MINIMUM 1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH AC-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT NOTCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT & MILL 1' WIDE MINIMUM BY DEPTH OF EXISTING WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT & SUB-BASE AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT STRAIGHT JOINT & REMOVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED- NO. 2A STONE SUB-BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED - BITUMINOUS BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED- ID-2 WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2A STONE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DEEP 3/16" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SPACE 4' MIN.-20' MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOWNSHIP R-O-W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE (BCBC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 'A' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT CONSTRUCTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
( 10' INTERVALS )

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IF WEARING COURSE IS NOT TO BE PLACED WITHIN 30 DAYS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
      SEAL ALONG THE CURB AND ROAD SURFACE WITH PG 64-22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNERSTONE 100 - GEOGRID REINFORCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR FENCE POSTS-TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER SCREENING & GATE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SLATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SUBMIT SHOP DRAWING, FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION  2. DUMPSTER / STORAGE AREA SIZE IS TO BE 20' x 20' USING    SAME MATERIALS AS THE GATE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-11-CNSTR-DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNSTR DETAILS-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB W/CONC. WALK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A STONE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALANT-COLOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT FACE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP LENGTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33% MAX SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP WIDTH 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ISOLATION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT FILLER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALANT-COLOR TO MATCH CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB, BUILDING, MANHOLE, OR INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: INSTALL ISOLATION JOINTS FOR CONCRETE SIDEWALKS AT ABUTTING WALLS,   INSTALL ISOLATION JOINTS FOR CONCRETE SIDEWALKS AT ABUTTING WALLS,   CURBS, & BUILDING WALLS & COLUMN. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS & DETAILS FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT AT PROPOSED BUILDINGS ENTRANCES. INSTALL ISOLATION JOINTS AT ABUTTING WALLS, CURBS, & BUILDING WALLS. USE 3/8" ISOLATION JOINTS & 1/2" DOWELS FOR SIDEWALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TOWNSHIP R-O-W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A CONCRETE W/ FIBERMESH REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH (SEE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONTROL JOINTS 5' MAX. SPACING, FULL DEPTH EXPANSION JOINTS AT  SOLID STRUCTURES, CURB AND BEGINNING AND END OF WORKING DAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3,300 PSI @ 28 DAYS MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" R ALONG EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION JOINT NEXT TO BUILDING OR CURB (WHEN APPLICABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EXPANSION JOINT (24' O.C. MAX..)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR TO TRAFFIC FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BUMPER BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-CAST CONCRETE BUMPER BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"  x 12" RE-BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORING PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ID-2 WEARING COURSE CAN BE REPLACED WITH:  SUPERPAVE 9.5MM WEARING COURSE, PG 64-22, SRL-L, < 0.3 MILLION ESASLS, 50 GYRATION. 2. BCBC BASE COURSE CAN BE REPLACED WITH:  SUPERPAVE 25MM BASE COURSE, PG 64-22, < 0.3 MILLION ESASLS, 50 GYRATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   FIRE LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER SERVICE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LATERALS TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE OR PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT AND REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE NATIVE BACKFILL UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL UNDER PAVED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH 2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC: BEDDING SHALL BE CRUSHED AGGREGFATE, SELECT GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING MATERIALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL CONFROMING TO PaDOT PUB 408, SEC 703.1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE: BEDDING SHALL BE CLEAN TOPSOIL, NON-LIMESTONE SELECT GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL OR SAND CONFORMING TO PaDOT PUB 408 SEC 703.1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WYE BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 11-1/4%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY SEWER CLEAN-OUT DETAIL (LAWN AREAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE 2" HANOVER PAVERS (RED 15) MORTAR SET ABOVE 4" THICK CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB NO LIP WITH FINISH PAVEMENT  SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER PAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLASS A CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 1:20 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"MIN. OR AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWN ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 1:20 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB NO LIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING TRUNCATED DOMES (PER PENNDOT RC-67M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: HC RAMPS SHALL CONFORM TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ADA CRITERIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP ACCESS RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD ROAD CUT AND PATCH  (TRENCH) DETAIL (TOWNSHIP R-O-W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ID-2 WEARING COURSE CAN BE REPLACED WITH:  SUPERPAVE 9.5MM WEARING COURSE, PG 64-22, SRL-L, < 0.3 MILLION ESASLS, 50 GYRATION. 2. BCBC BASE COURSE CAN BE REPLACED WITH:  SUPERPAVE 25MM BASE COURSE, PG 64-22, < 0.3 MILLION ESASLS, 50 GYRATION. 3. SEAL JOINTS WITH PG 64-22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURE CAP WITH CONCRETE ADHESIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION CUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED IMPERVIOUS MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRAVEL LEVELING PAD (24"x10")

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN (1' TO 5')

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED IMPERVIOUS MATERIALS AT TOE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SURROUNDED  BY CLEAR CRUSHED DRAIN ROCK  WRAPPED WITH FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR CRUSHED DRAIN ROCK IN UNITS AND BEHIND WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURELUG   CONNECTION WITH GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SG-100 GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN PIPE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING INSTALLATION (SEE DETAIL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING INSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT THE GEOGRID AROUND THE  12" TUBE/PVC AS NECESSARY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2A STONE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLASS A CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DEEP 3/16" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SPACE 4' MIN.-20' MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE CURB (CHERRY LANE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' PROPOSED OVERLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE PAVEMENT AS NECESSARY FOR NEW CURB INSTALLATION (NOT SHOWN ON DEMOLITION PLAN) REPLACE W/ FULL PROPOSED PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2A STONE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLASS A CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DEEP 3/16" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SPACE 4' MIN.-20' MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE CURB (NORTH ALLEN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' PROPOSED OVERLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE PAVEMENT AS NECESSARY FOR NEW CURB INSTALLATION (NOT SHOWN ON DEMOLITION PLAN) REPLACE W/ FULL PROPOSED PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES (SEE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-SITE CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SECTION (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE CONTRACTION JOINTS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURBING TO FORM INCREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT EXCEEDING 25 L.F. AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINTS THROUGH CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FORM INCREMENTS NOT EXCEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EXPANSION JOINT W/ JOINT SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR TO CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' X 6" WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" - NO. 2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" - 4,000 PSI CONCRETE W/ 6%%% AIR ENTRAINMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOLED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONOLITHIC SIDEWALK & CURB 5' WIDE (NORTH ALLEN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED STOP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP LENGTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33% MAX SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.33% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP WIDTH 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE 2" HANOVER PAVERS (RED 15) MORTAR SET ABOVE 4" THICK CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO LIP - FINISH PAVEMENT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRUDED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL REVEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE DIMENSIONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WIDE WHITE PAINTED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONOLITHIC SIDEWALK HANDICAP RAMP DETAIL (NORTH ALLEN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER SCREENING FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTER-TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY WOOD SEALER & STAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OWNER TO CHOOSE COLOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x4 PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4 PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR CRUSHED DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK IN UNIT VOIDS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEHIND THE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURE CAP WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ADHESIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 12" PVC PIPES ARE PLACED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE FROM FACE OF WALL & DEPTH OF SONOTUBE VARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIND LOADS AND LATERAL LOADS HAVE NOT BEEN CONSIDERED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COSULT A QUALIFIED ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" ALUMINUM GUARD RAIL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNERSTONE 100 UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SEPARATING FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" ALUMINUM GUARD RAIL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TUBE/PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(f'c=3,000 PSI MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"



P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
1
2
-
X

 
S

E
C

.
 
&

 
S

I
G

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
5
1
:
0
1
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI USE BUILDING (3 STORIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER  LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI USE BUILDING (3 STORIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-12-X SEC. & SIGN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X-SECS AND SIGN DETAILS-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTIONS & SIGN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP BY STEP WALL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.90' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.30 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL: PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.70' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.45 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL: PLASTIC/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMFORT SUITES WALL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.35' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.76 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL: PLASTIC/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 'H'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.G.I FRIDAY'S WALL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.50' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.73 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL: PLASTIC/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 'G'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.05' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.88 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL: PLASTIC/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 'F'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEP INN WALL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.35' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.64 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL: PLASTIC/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 'D'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEP INN WALL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.20' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.66 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL: PLASTIC/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 'I'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.G.I. FRiDAY'S WALL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.62' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.12 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL: PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 'E'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND POLE SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.20' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL: PLASTIC/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SQUARE POSTS, CAPPED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN IS 4'-8" HIGH WITH ADVERTISEMENT & ADDRESS FOR HFL CORPORATION. A SEPARATE PERMIT MUST BE OBTAINED THROUGH THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP ZONING OFFICER FOR THE SIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HFL CORPORATION ENTRANCE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PLAN VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN FACE AREA = 24.89 SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTION A-A (WEST SIDE YARD TO EAST SIDE YARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL: 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTION B-B (SOUTH FRONT YARD TO NORTH FRONT YARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL: 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 'J'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL CHANGE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL: PLASTIC/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
$50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENALTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND FINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL BE TOWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" x 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. MOUNT SIGN AT RIGHT ANGLE TO DIRECTION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PROVIDE A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF TWO FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POST DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TRAFFIC FLOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  FROM FACE OF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROAD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN & LEGEND FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAGE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN. FOR ADA SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SQUARE 14 ga. GALVANIZED (SYSTEM C) STEEL QUICK PUNCH POST W/ BREAK-AWAY SYSTEM.  MIN. 32", 12ga. ANCHOR, (SEE FOREMAN'S MANUAL AND TC-87028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' MIN. FOR STREET SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH INTENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFLECTIVE BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PARKING RESTRICTION SIGNS TO BE MOUNTED BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 AND 45 DEGREES OF LINE OF TRAFFIC FLOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 AND 45 DEGREES OF LINE OF TRAFFIC FLOW.



P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
E

S
1
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
5
1
:
1
5
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' PRIVATE R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3-STORY OFFICE & APARTMENT BUILDING 10,143 SF (FOOTPRINT) FFE=1114.00 BASEMENT=1102.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE TO REPLACE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1114

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1099

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1117

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE UNDERGROUND BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF  UNDERGROUND CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF  UNDERGROUND CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION  OF WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION  OF WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DAY CARE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
1107

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT CUT AND PATCH (TRENCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' R/W - 26' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40%%% GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1106

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1115

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
1114

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1109.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP OBSERVATION PORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF  EXISTING GAS SERVICE AND ADJUST AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1113

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  CLEANOUT INV. 1111.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  INV. 1102.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PERFORATED  WALL DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 27.5'-12" HDPEP BUILDING FOUNDATION DRAIN STUB INV. 1098.50 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY  LOCATION AND DEPTH OF  EXISTING GAS SERVICE AND  ADJUST AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1112

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.92 ACRES DISTURBANCE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
525' TILL UNNAMED TRIBUTARY TO SPRING CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours  (10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Vinyl/Wooden Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole (Single Fixture)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Gravel Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Overhead Utility Line w/ Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Limit Line / Boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Soil Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Tree Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
12", 15", 18" CMP Storm Sewer w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Mail Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% Slopes Or Greater

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Plain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" & 8" PVC Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Underground Electric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 4", 6" & 8" D.I.P. Water Line w/ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 2" & 4" Plastic & D.I.P. Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing 6" PVC & 12" PVC, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
No - Nolin Silt Loam, Local Alluvium, 0%%%-5%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhB - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HaB - Hagerstown Silt Loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OhC - Opequon-Hagerstown Complex, 8%%%-15%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
OxD - Opequon-Rock Outcrop Complex, 8%%%-25%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
URB - Urban Land-Hagerstown Complex, Gently Sloping

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easement Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE/STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL (VAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER W/ MANHOLE & FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VINYL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE M

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEPRESSED CURB AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CLEAN-OUT W/ CONC. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT (WALL MOUNT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER LATERAL W/ CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1199

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAVED AREAS (EXCEPT WALK/BIKE PATH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED SITE CROSSWALK (ACCESSIBLE ROUTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB TRANSITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDICAPPED RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3" DUCTILE IRON WATER SERVICE LATERAL W/ VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" DUCTILE IRON FIRE LINE W/ VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE (0.94 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINING  (CURLEX I OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-ES1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES1-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING



 

P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
E

S
2
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
5
1
:
4
7
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL FROM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" REBAR FOR BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAG DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" FLAT WASHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION RESTRAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1/4" NYLON ROPE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP STRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAG (TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAG NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG SHOULD TRAP PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEREVER FILTER BAGS ARE USED THEY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF EVENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE INSPECTED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE CLEANED AND/OR REPLACED WHEN BAG IS 1/2 FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMAGED FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE REPLACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEEDED REPAIRS SHOULD BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE INSPECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE PROTECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. All material to meet EPA compost filter sock specifications.  specifications. specifications. 2. Silt sock compost/soil/rock/seed fill to meet application requirements. 3. Silt socks depicted are for use on minimal slopes.  Greater slopes     may require larger silt socks per the Engineer. 4. Compost material to be dispersed on site, as determined by Engineer.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE PROTECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12"-18" TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWN/PLACED FILTER MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" WOODEN STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" WOODEN STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Material Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Material Characteristics

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 mil HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 mil HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 mil HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Multi-Filament Polypropylene (MFPP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heavy Duty Multi-Filament Polypropelene (HDMFPP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bio- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sock Diameters

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mesh Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tensile Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
202 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultraviolet Stability % Original Strength  (ASTM G-155)

AutoCAD SHX Text
23% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minimum Functional Longevity

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 months

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 months

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 months

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 year

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 years

AutoCAD SHX Text
Two-Ply Systems

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inner Containment Netting

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE biaxial net

AutoCAD SHX Text
Continuously wound

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fusion-welded junctures

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"x3/4" Max. aperture size 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Composite Polypropylene Fabric (Woven layer and non-woven fleece mechanically fused via needle punch)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" Max. aperture size

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sock fabrics composed of burlap may be used on projects lasting 6 months or less.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 4.1 Compost Sock Fabric Minimum Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outer Filtration Mesh

AutoCAD SHX Text
Organic Matter Content

AutoCAD SHX Text
Organic Portion

AutoCAD SHX Text
pH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Moisture Content

AutoCAD SHX Text
Particle Size

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soluble Salt Concentration

AutoCAD SHX Text
25%-100% (dry weight basis)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fibrous and elongated

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5-8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%-60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% - 50% pass through 3/8" sieve

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0 dS/m (mmhos/cm) Maximum

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 4.2 Compost Standards

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKHOLE REPAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL SINKHOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW HOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL SINKHOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW HOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'C' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STONE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE ROCK FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEED IF REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGGESTED REPAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR OTHER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'C' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT ADEQUATE SURFACE DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR OTHER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  THESE DETAILS REPRESENT TYPICAL SINKHOLE SHAPES AND REPAIR TECHNIQUES.  SINKHOLES VARY IN SIZE AND TYPE.  THEREFORE, THE OWNER'S GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR  TO FIELD REPAIR OF ANY SINKHOLE.  (NOT INCLUDED IN UTILITY/EARTHWORK BASE BID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEEDED REPAIRS SHOULD BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE INSPECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMAGED FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE REPLACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE CLEANED AND/OR REPLACED WHEN BAG IS 1/2 FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE INSPECTED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF EVENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEREVER FILTER BAGS ARE USED THEY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG SHOULD TRAP PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAG NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAG (TYPE M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP (SCALE 1" = 500')

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-ES2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES2-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH 1/4" OPENING (MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO NO. 57 STONE DOMED MIN. 6" ABOVE GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC YARD DRAIN ASSEMBLY W/H-20 GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY NYLOPLAST OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
& EXTENDING MIN. 1' OUTWARD EACH DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELBOW OR TEE, AS REQUIRED (SEE PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIAMETER FILTER SOCK (ALSO AVAILABLE IN 8", 12" AND 24" DIAMETERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIAMETER FILTER SOCK (ALSO AVAILABLE IN 8", 12" AND 24" DIAMETERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 5' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 5' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM DEPTH OF CONTAMINATED WATER IS 50% OF CONCRETE WASHOUT HEIGHTHEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP CONTAMINATED WATER INTO CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. INSTALL ON FLAT GRADE FOR OPTIMUM PERFORMANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. CONCRETE WASHOUT MAY BE STACKED IN A PYRAMIDAL CONFIGURATION FOR ADDED HEIGHT AND STABILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONCRETE WASHOUT MAY BE DIRECT SEEDED AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. A SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS GEOMEMBRANE SHALL BE PLACED AT THE LOCATION OF THE WASHOUT PRIOR TO INSTALLING THE FILTER SOCKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS ESTABLISHED TO A MINIMUM UNIFORM 70%%% COVERAGE THROUGHOUT THE BLANKETED AREA. DAMAGED OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. SLOPE SURFACE SHALL BE FREE OF ROCKS, CLODS, STICKS, AND GRASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLING THE BLANKET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. THE BLANKET SHALL BE STAPLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET LOOSELY AND STAKE OR STAPLE TO MAINTAIN DIRECT CONTACT WITH SOIL. DO NOT STRETCH BLANKET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. BLANKET SHALL HAVE GOOD CONTINUOUS CONTACT WITH UNDERLYING SOIL THROUGHOUT ENTIRE LENGTH. LAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PROVIDE ANCHOR TRENCH AT TOE OF SLOPE IN SIMILAR FASHION AS AT TOP OF SLOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEED AND SOIL AMENDMENTS SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO THE RATES IN THE PLAN DRAWINGS PRIOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. BLANKETED AREAS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT UNTIL PERENNIAL VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN 6" X 6" ANCHOR TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL BEGINNING OF ROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAPPED 4" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND STAPLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE, BACKFILL AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL BLANKETS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARTING AT TOP OF SLOPE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDING APPLICATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARE SEED BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME, FERTILIZER, & SEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED STAPLING PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING BLANKETED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR STEEPNESS AND LENGTH OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET OVERLAYING THE DOWNSLOPE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP BLANKET ENDS 6" (MIN.) WITH THE UPSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SHINGLE STYLE). STAPLE SECURELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRETCHED; IT MUST MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BLANKET SHOULD NOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOOD SOIL CONTACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPLACED BLANKETS SHALL BE RESTORED OR REPLACED WITHIN 4 CALENDAR DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP. FOR 6" & 8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR STAPLE SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ANCHORING PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.1 STAPLES/YD^2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE FOLLOWING STAPLE PATTERN SHALL BE USED FOR ALL EROSION CONTROL LINING INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN 8" AASHTO #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM (6 IN. MIN.)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: REMOVE TOPSOIL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. EXTEND ROCK OVER FULL WIDTH OF ENTRANCE. RUNOFF SHALL BE DIVERTED FROM ROADWAY TO A SUITABLE SEDIMENT REMOVAL BMP PRIOR TO ENTERING ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. MOUNTABLE BERM SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEREVER OPTIONAL CULVERT PIPE IS USED AND PROPER PIPE COVER AS SPECIFIED BY MANUFACTURER IS NOT OTHERWISE PROVIDED. PIPE SHALL BE SIZED APPROPRIATELY FOR SIZE OF DITCH BEING CROSSED. MAINTENANCE: ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE THICKNESS SHALL BE CONSTANTLY MAINTAINED TO THE SPECIFIED DIMENSIONS BY ADDING ROCK. A STOCKPILE SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE FOR THIS PURPOSE. ALL SEDIMENT DEPOSITED ON PAVED ROADWAYS SHALL BE REMOVED AND RETURNED TO THE CONSTRUCTION SITE IMMEDIATELY. IF EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT ARE BEING DEPOSITED ON ROADWAY, EXTEND LENGTH OF ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE BY 50 FOOT INCREMENTS UNTIL CONDITION IS ALLEVIATED OR INSTALL WASH RACK. WASHING THE ROADWAY OR SWEEPING THE DEPOSITS INTO ROADWAY DITCHES, SEWERS, CULVERTS, OR OTHER DRAINAGE COURSES IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
* MOUNTABLE BERM USED TO PROVIDE PROPER COVER FOR PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ATHERTON STREET



”

 
     

 

  
  
  
    

  

 
     

               

  

  

 
 
           

       
     
     
     

           
  

  

 

½ 

 

   

   

“ ”

“ ”

P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
E

S
3
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
5
2
:
0
2
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
040003-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C. SEPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Staging of Earthmoving Activities Notes:  1.) All permanent and temporary seeding shall be done within 72 hours of the completion of disturbances for all areas requiring vegetative cover.  1.) All permanent and temporary seeding shall be done within 72 hours of the completion of disturbances for all areas requiring vegetative cover. 2.) Silt Socks must be placed and maintained downslope of all topsoil stockpiles. Topsoil stockpiles must also be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture.  3.) During construction all sediment washed, tracked or spilled onto public right-of-ways must be cleaned up immediately. 4.) In order to avoid compaction of the proposed infiltration sump bottom, special procedures shall be implemented as follows:  a. The final excavation shall be completed utilizing equipment located outside the infiltration sump bottom area.   The final excavation shall be completed utilizing equipment located outside the infiltration sump bottom area.   5.) Failure to correctly install sediment control facilities or failure to prevent sediment laden runoff from leaving the construction site or failure to take corrective actions to immediately resolve failures of  sediment control facilities may result in administrative, civil and/or criminal penalties being instituted by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection as defined in Section 602 of the Clean  Streams Law of Pennsylvania. The Clean Streams Law provides for up to $10,000 per day in civil penalties, up to $10,000 in summary criminal penalties, and up to $25,000 in misdemeanor criminal penalties for each violation.  Construction Staging All earth disturbance activities shall proceed in accordance with the following staging of earthmoving activities. Each stage shall be completed before a subsequent stage is initiated.  A. Install the rock construction entrances for the northern portion of the site as shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan (E&SCP). Install the entire proposed silt sock, as shown on the (E&SCP).  Install the rock construction entrances for the northern portion of the site as shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan (E&SCP). Install the entire proposed silt sock, as shown on the (E&SCP).  B. Place inlet protection on existing inlets as shown on the E&SCP. Place inlet protection on existing inlets as shown on the E&SCP. C. Demo the existing homes and structures onsite. Demo the existing homes and structures onsite. D. Install the second rock construction entrance as shown on the E&SCP. Install the second rock construction entrance as shown on the E&SCP. E. Strip the topsoil from the site and stockpile the topsoil on the topsoil stockpile as shown on the E&SCP. Seed the topsoil stockpile with the temporary seeding mixture, and place silt sock on the downslope Strip the topsoil from the site and stockpile the topsoil on the topsoil stockpile as shown on the E&SCP. Seed the topsoil stockpile with the temporary seeding mixture, and place silt sock on the downslope side of the topsoil stockpile. F. Begin rough grading the site.  Install rock as rough grading permits near the infiltration sump area, do not run heaving equipment/excavators overtop of this area. Begin rough grading the site.  Install rock as rough grading permits near the infiltration sump area, do not run heaving equipment/excavators overtop of this area. G. Begin building construction. Begin building construction. H. Install storm sewer run from EX-1 to I-4. Install storm sewer run from EX-1 to I-4. I. Begin installing the 48” underground stormwater facility and infiltration sump. Installation of these facilities shall include the outlet structure, inlets and outfall pipe system. Once the sump installation is Begin installing the 48” underground stormwater facility and infiltration sump. Installation of these facilities shall include the outlet structure, inlets and outfall pipe system. Once the sump installation is  underground stormwater facility and infiltration sump. Installation of these facilities shall include the outlet structure, inlets and outfall pipe system. Once the sump installation is Once the sump installation is complete, immediately reestablish any disturbed portion of the rock construction entrance.  J. Continue with site grading, and begin installing all remaining utilities and stormsewer installation, working from the very downslope of each line and proceeding upslope. The amount of utility installation shall Continue with site grading, and begin installing all remaining utilities and stormsewer installation, working from the very downslope of each line and proceeding upslope. The amount of utility installation shall coincide with the amount of trenching that can be excavated and backfilled daily. Install inlet protection on all inlets, as shown on the E&SCP. K. Once all parking areas are stabilized with stone, remove the construction entrances. Commence all paving and curbing installation. Install all site sidewalks. Once all parking areas are stabilized with stone, remove the construction entrances. Commence all paving and curbing installation. Install all site sidewalks. L. As all lawn areas are brought to grade, stabilize these areas immediately with topsoil and the permanent seeding mixture.  As all lawn areas are brought to grade, stabilize these areas immediately with topsoil and the permanent seeding mixture.  M. Check all erosion controls on a daily basis and make any needed repairs or replacements as needed immediately.  Any erosion control disturbed or removed by the installation of utilities shall be repaired or Check all erosion controls on a daily basis and make any needed repairs or replacements as needed immediately.  Any erosion control disturbed or removed by the installation of utilities shall be repaired or replaced to proper functioning condition by the end of that same day.   N. Current regulations state: (a) Upon completion of an earth disturbance activity or any stage or phase of an activity, the site shall be immediately seeded, mulched or otherwise protected from accelerated Current regulations state: (a) Upon completion of an earth disturbance activity or any stage or phase of an activity, the site shall be immediately seeded, mulched or otherwise protected from accelerated erosion and sedimentation. (b) Erosion and sediment control BMP's shall be implemented and maintained until the permanent stabilization is completed. (c) For an earth disturbance activity or any stage or phase of an activity to be considered permanently stabilized, the disturbed areas shall be covered with one of the following: (1) A minimum uniform 70% perennial vegetative cover, with a density capable of resisting accelerated erosion and sedimentation. (2) An acceptable BMP which permanently minimizes accelerated erosion and sedimentation. (3) Pavement, curbing and sidewalk, where applicable. Once stabilization has been achieved, all temporary erosion and sediment controls may be removed. These controls include inlet protection, topsoil stockpiles, and silt socks. Stabilize any areas disturbed by the removal of these controls immediately with the permanent seeding mixture.   Temporary Control Measures Temporary control measures will be implemented to ensure that erosion is minimized and that sediment is retained during construction. Silt sock will be placed at the locations shown on the Erosion and Silt sock will be placed at the locations shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan to provide proper filtration of the site runoff.  Inlet protection will be installed at inlets to prevent the sedimentation of the storm sewer systems.  A topsoil stockpile will be provided for a Inlet protection will be installed at inlets to prevent the sedimentation of the storm sewer systems.  A topsoil stockpile will be provided for a A topsoil stockpile will be provided for a convenient place to store onsite topsoil. Temporary seeding on all disturbed areas shall be done immediately after grading is finished and shall consist of the following: Item             Rate Rate 1.  Agricultural grade limestone         1 ton / acre Agricultural grade limestone         1 ton / acre 1 ton / acre 2.  Fertilizer 10-10-10          50 lbs. / acre Fertilizer 10-10-10          50 lbs. / acre 50 lbs. / acre 3.  Annual ryegrass           40 lbs. / acre Annual ryegrass           40 lbs. / acre 40 lbs. / acre 4.  Mulch (straw)           3 tons / acre  Mulch (straw)           3 tons / acre  3 tons / acre  Permanent Control Measures Permanent control measures include the storm sewer conveyance systems, grate inlet skimmer boxes, infiltration trench and curbing and seeding / landscaping.  Seeding specifications are for graded or cleared areas Seeding specifications are for graded or cleared areas where permanent vegetative cover is needed.  Soil Enhancements:  It is recommended that site specific soil testing be performed.  Lieu of soil test recommendations, use one of the following schedules. It is recommended that site specific soil testing be performed.  Lieu of soil test recommendations, use one of the following schedules. Lieu of soil test recommendations, use one of the following schedules. 1)      Preferred -  Apply 6 tons per acre Dolomitic Limestone (240 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) and 1000 lbs/acre 10-20-20 (25 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) before seeding.  Harrow or disc into upper three inches of soil.  At time of  Preferred -  Apply 6 tons per acre Dolomitic Limestone (240 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) and 1000 lbs/acre 10-20-20 (25 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) before seeding.  Harrow or disc into upper three inches of soil.  At time of  Apply 6 tons per acre Dolomitic Limestone (240 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) and 1000 lbs/acre 10-20-20 (25 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) before seeding.  Harrow or disc into upper three inches of soil.  At time of  Harrow or disc into upper three inches of soil.  At time of  At time of  seeding, apply 400 lbs per acre 30-0-0 ureaform fertilizer (91 lbs/ 1000 s.f.).  Permanent Seeding shall consist of the following: Item             Rate Rate 1.  Seed Mixture Consisting of          102 lbs./acre Seed Mixture Consisting of          102 lbs./acre 102 lbs./acre 50% Poa pratensis (Kentucky Bluegrass) 30% Festuca rubra (Creeping Red Fescue) 20% Lolium perenne L. (Perennial Rye) 2. *Mulch (straw)           3 tons/ acre 3 tons/ acre *Mulching: 3 tons/acre 3 tons/acre Apply mulch immediately after seeding and anchor properly with an anchoring tool or following one of the methods listed below. 1)     Tracking: The process of cutting mulch into the soil via equipment that runs on tracks, is employed primarily on slopes 3:1 or steeper. Tracking: The process of cutting mulch into the soil via equipment that runs on tracks, is employed primarily on slopes 3:1 or steeper. is employed primarily on slopes 3:1 or steeper. 2)     Mulch Nettings: Staple lightweight biodegradable paper, plastic or cotton netting over the mulch according to the manufacturer's recommendations. Mulch Nettings: Staple lightweight biodegradable paper, plastic or cotton netting over the mulch according to the manufacturer's recommendations. 3)     Synthetic Binders: Synthetic binders such as acrylic DLR (AGRI-TAC), DCA-70, Petroset or Terratack may be used at rates recommended by the manufacturer to anchor mulch material. Synthetic Binders: Synthetic binders such as acrylic DLR (AGRI-TAC), DCA-70, Petroset or Terratack may be used at rates recommended by the manufacturer to anchor mulch material. 4)     Wood Cellulose Fiber: The fiber binder shall be applied at a net dry weight of 750 lb/acre. The wood cellulose fiber shall be mixed with water, and the mixture shall contain a maximum of 50 lbs of  Wood Cellulose Fiber: The fiber binder shall be applied at a net dry weight of 750 lb/acre. The wood cellulose fiber shall be mixed with water, and the mixture shall contain a maximum of 50 lbs of  wood cellulose fiber per 100 gallons.  5)     Peg & Twine: Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every 4 feet in all directions.  Stakes may be driven before or after applying mulch.  Secure mulch to surface  Peg & Twine: Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every 4 feet in all directions.  Stakes may be driven before or after applying mulch.  Secure mulch to surface  Stakes may be driven before or after applying mulch.  Secure mulch to surface  Secure mulch to surface  by stretching twine between pegs in a criss-cross within a square pattern.  Secure twine around each peg with two or more turns. Secure twine around each peg with two or more turns. Maintenance Program During construction, the contractor will be responsible for maintenance and repair of all erosion and sedimentation control facilities.  These facilities should be inspected weekly and after every runoff event. Any These facilities should be inspected weekly and after every runoff event. Any erosion control disturbed during construction or found to be inadequate upon inspection shall be repaired or replaced within 24 hours after the disturbance or the discrepancy is discovered. The maintenance of the erosion control facilities will include the following: During inspection of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  inspection of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of inspection of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of these facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of facilities, written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of written documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of documentation for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of for each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of each inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of inspection for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of for all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of all BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of BMP repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of repair, replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of replacement, and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of and/or maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of maintenance activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of activities shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of shall be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of be completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of completed using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of using the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of the DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of DEP Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of Form 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of 3800-FM-BCW0271d (A copy of  (A copy of (A copy of  copy of copy of  of of this form is located in the Appendix of this report). Inspection reports should be kept onsite at all times. Construction Entrance: a. The entrance shall be maintained in a condition that will prevent tracking or flowing of sediment onto public rights-of-way. This may require periodic top dressing with additional stone as conditions The entrance shall be maintained in a condition that will prevent tracking or flowing of sediment onto public rights-of-way. This may require periodic top dressing with additional stone as conditions demand and repair and/or cleanout of any measure used to trap sediment. All sediment spilled, dropped, washed or tracked onto public rights-of-way must be removed immediately. Sediment removed from the structure shall be spread over an existing stockpile with controls already in place and be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. Inlet Protection: a. Inlet filter bags should be inspected on a weekly basis and after each runoff event. Needed repairs should be initiated immediately after the inspection.  Inlet filter bags should be inspected on a weekly basis and after each runoff event. Needed repairs should be initiated immediately after the inspection.  b. Filter bags should be cleaned and/or replaced when the bag is ½ full. Damaged bags should be replaced. Filter bags should be cleaned and/or replaced when the bag is ½ full. Damaged bags should be replaced. full. Damaged bags should be replaced. Silt Socks: a. The Contractor shall maintain the socks in a functional condition at all times and it shall be routinely inspected.   The Contractor shall maintain the socks in a functional condition at all times and it shall be routinely inspected.   b.   Where the sock requires repair, it will be routinely repaired.  c.    The contractor shall remove sediment collected at the base of the sock when they reach 1/2 of the exposed height of the sock, or as directed by the Engineer.  Alternatively, rather than create a soil disturbing activity, the engineer may call for additional sock to be added at areas of high sedimentation, placed immediately on top of the existing sediment laden sock.   d. The sock will be dispersed on site when no longer required, as determined by the Engineer.    The sock will be dispersed on site when no longer required, as determined by the Engineer.    Topsoil Stockpiles: a.   The topsoil stockpiles shall be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture to ensure proper stabilization. Any additional topsoil spread at these locations shall also be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. The topsoil stockpiles shall be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture to ensure proper stabilization. Any additional topsoil spread at these locations shall also be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. Permanent Seeding: a.   If the vegetative cover is not established uniformly by the third mowing, the contractor shall reapply topsoil if necessary and seed and mulch as needed to provide adequate cover.If the vegetative cover is not established uniformly by the third mowing, the contractor shall reapply topsoil if necessary and seed and mulch as needed to provide adequate cover.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-ES3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES2-24'X36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Responsibilities for Fill Materials The contractor is responsible to use environmental due diligence to ensure any fill material required to be imported to or exported from the site qualifies as Clean Fill. Clean Fill is defined as: Uncontaminated, non-water soluble, non-decomposable, inert, solid material. The term includes soil, rock, stone, dredged material, used asphalt, and brick, block or concrete from construction and demolition activities that is separate from other waste and is recognizable as such. The term does not include materials placed in or on the waters of the commonwealth unless otherwise authorized. (The term “used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been processed for re-use.) used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been processed for re-use.)  does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been processed for re-use.) Environmental due diligence: Investigative  techniques, including, but not limited to, visual property inspections, electronic data base searches, review of property ownership, review of property use history, Sanborn maps, environmental questionnaires, transaction screens, analytical testing, environmental assessments or audits. Analytical testing is not a required part of due diligence unless visual inspection and/or review of the past land use of the property indicates that the fill may have been subjected to a spill or release of regulated substance. If the fill may have been affected by a spill or release of a regulated substance, it must be tested to determine if it qualifies as clean fill. Testing should be performed in accordance with Appendix A of the Department's policy “Management of Fill”. Management of Fill”. . Fill material that does not qualify as clean fill is regulated fill. Regulated fill is waste and must be managed in accordance with the Department's municipal or residual waste regulations based on 25 Pa. Code Chapters 287 Residual Waste management or 271 Municipal Waste Management, whichever is applicable.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan Notes 1. All earth disturbances, including clearing and grubbing as well as cuts and fills shall be done in accordance with the approved E&S plan. A copy of the approved drawings (stamped, signed and dated by the All earth disturbances, including clearing and grubbing as well as cuts and fills shall be done in accordance with the approved E&S plan. A copy of the approved drawings (stamped, signed and dated by the Centre County Conservation District) must be available at the project site at all times. The Centre County Conservation District shall be notified of any changes to the approved plan prior to implementation of those changes. The Centre County Conservation District may require a written submittal of those changes for review and approval at its discretion. 2. At least 7 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, including clearing and grubbing, the owner and/or operator shall invite all contractors, the landowner, appropriate municipal officials, the E&S At least 7 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, including clearing and grubbing, the owner and/or operator shall invite all contractors, the landowner, appropriate municipal officials, the E&S plan preparer, the PCSM plan preparer, the licensed professional responsible for oversight of critical stages of implementation of the PCSM plan , and a representative from the Centre County Conservation District to an on-site preconstruction meeting. 3. At least 3 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, or expanding into an area previously unmarked, the Pennsylvania One Call System Inc. shall be notified at 1-800-242-1776 for the location of At least 3 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, or expanding into an area previously unmarked, the Pennsylvania One Call System Inc. shall be notified at 1-800-242-1776 for the location of existing underground utilities. 4. All earth disturbance activities shall proceed in accordance with the sequence provided on the plan drawings. Deviation from that sequence must be approved in writing from the Centre County Conservation All earth disturbance activities shall proceed in accordance with the sequence provided on the plan drawings. Deviation from that sequence must be approved in writing from the Centre County Conservation District or by the Department prior to implementation 5. Areas to be filled are to be cleared, grubbed, and stripped of topsoil to remove trees, vegetation, roots and other objectionable material. Areas to be filled are to be cleared, grubbed, and stripped of topsoil to remove trees, vegetation, roots and other objectionable material. 6. Clearing, grubbing, and topsoil stripping shall be limited to those areas described in each stage of the construction sequence. General site clearing, grubbing and topsoil stripping may not commence in any stage Clearing, grubbing, and topsoil stripping shall be limited to those areas described in each stage of the construction sequence. General site clearing, grubbing and topsoil stripping may not commence in any stage or phase of the project until the E&S BMPs specified by the BMP sequence for that stage or phase have been installed and are functioning as described in this E&S plan. 7. At no time shall construction vehicles be allowed to enter areas outside the limit of disturbance boundaries shown on the plan maps. These areas must be clearly marked and fenced off before clearing and At no time shall construction vehicles be allowed to enter areas outside the limit of disturbance boundaries shown on the plan maps. These areas must be clearly marked and fenced off before clearing and grubbing operations begin. 8. Topsoil required for the establishment of vegetation shall be stockpiled at the location(s) shown on the plan maps(s) in the amount necessary to complete the finish grading of all exposed areas that are to be Topsoil required for the establishment of vegetation shall be stockpiled at the location(s) shown on the plan maps(s) in the amount necessary to complete the finish grading of all exposed areas that are to be stabilized by vegetation. Each stockpile shall be protected in the manner shown on the plan drawings. Stockpile heights shall not exceed 35 feet. Stockpile slopes shall be 2H:1V or flatter. 9. Immediately upon discovering unforeseen circumstances posing the potential for accelerated erosion and/or sediment pollution, the operator shall implement appropriate best management practices to minimize Immediately upon discovering unforeseen circumstances posing the potential for accelerated erosion and/or sediment pollution, the operator shall implement appropriate best management practices to minimize the potential for erosion and sediment pollution and notify the Centre County Conservation District and/or the regional office of the Department. 10. All building materials and wastes shall be removed from the site and recycled or disposed of in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 Pa. Code 260.1 et seq., 271.1, and All building materials and wastes shall be removed from the site and recycled or disposed of in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 Pa. Code 260.1 et seq., 271.1, and 287.1 et. seq. No building materials or wastes or unused building materials shall be burned, buried, dumped, or discharge at the site. 11. All off-site waste and borrow areas must have an E&S plan approved by the Centre County Conservation District or the Department fully implemented prior to being activated. All off-site waste and borrow areas must have an E&S plan approved by the Centre County Conservation District or the Department fully implemented prior to being activated. 12. The contractor is responsible for ensuring that any material brought on site is clean fill. Form FP-001 must be retained by the property owner for any fill material affected by a spill or release of a regulated The contractor is responsible for ensuring that any material brought on site is clean fill. Form FP-001 must be retained by the property owner for any fill material affected by a spill or release of a regulated substance by qualifying as clean fill due to analytical testing. 13. All pumping of water from any work area shall be done according to the procedure described in this plan, over undisturbed vegetated areas. All pumping of water from any work area shall be done according to the procedure described in this plan, over undisturbed vegetated areas. 14. Until the site is stabilized, all erosion and sediment BMPs shall be maintained properly. Maintenance shall include inspections of all erosion and sediment BMPs after each runoff event and on a weekly basis. All Until the site is stabilized, all erosion and sediment BMPs shall be maintained properly. Maintenance shall include inspections of all erosion and sediment BMPs after each runoff event and on a weekly basis. All preventative and remedial maintenance work, including clean out, repair, replacement, regrading, reseeding, remulching and renetting must be performed immediately. If the E&S BMPs fail to perform as expected, replacement BMPs, or modifications of those installed will be required. 15. A log showing dates that E&S BMPs were inspected as well as any deficiencies found and the date they were corrected shall be maintained on the site and be made available to regulatory agency officials at A log showing dates that E&S BMPs were inspected as well as any deficiencies found and the date they were corrected shall be maintained on the site and be made available to regulatory agency officials at the time of inspection. 16. Sediment tracked onto any public roadway or sidewalk shall be returned to the construction site by the end of each work day and disposed in the manner described in this plan. In no case shall the sediment Sediment tracked onto any public roadway or sidewalk shall be returned to the construction site by the end of each work day and disposed in the manner described in this plan. In no case shall the sediment be washed, shoveled, or swept into any roadside ditch, storm sewer, or surface water. 17. All sediment removed from BMPs shall be disposed of in the manner described on the plan drawings. All sediment removed from BMPs shall be disposed of in the manner described on the plan drawings. 18. Areas which are to be topsoiled shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 3 to 5 inches - 6 to 12 inches on compacted soils - prior to placement of topsoil. Areas to be vegetated shall have a minimum 4 Areas which are to be topsoiled shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 3 to 5 inches - 6 to 12 inches on compacted soils - prior to placement of topsoil. Areas to be vegetated shall have a minimum 4 inches of topsoil in place prior to seeding and mulching. Fill outslopes shall have a minimum of 2 inches of topsoil. 19. All fills shall be compacted as required to reduce erosion, slippage, settlement, subsidence or other related problems. Fill intended to support buildings, structures and conduits, etc. shall be compacted in All fills shall be compacted as required to reduce erosion, slippage, settlement, subsidence or other related problems. Fill intended to support buildings, structures and conduits, etc. shall be compacted in accordance with local requirements or codes. 20. All earthen fills shall be placed in compacted layers not to exceed 9 inches in thickness. All earthen fills shall be placed in compacted layers not to exceed 9 inches in thickness. 21. Fill materials shall be free of frozen particles, brush, roots, sod, or other foreign or objectionable materials that would interfere with or prevent construction of satisfactory fills. Fill materials shall be free of frozen particles, brush, roots, sod, or other foreign or objectionable materials that would interfere with or prevent construction of satisfactory fills. 22. Frozen materials or soft, mucky, or highly compressible materials shall not be incorporated into fills. Frozen materials or soft, mucky, or highly compressible materials shall not be incorporated into fills. 23. Fill shall not be placed on saturated or frozen surfaces. Fill shall not be placed on saturated or frozen surfaces. 24. Seeps or springs encountered during construction shall be handled in accordance with the standard and specification for subsurface drain or other approved method. Seeps or springs encountered during construction shall be handled in accordance with the standard and specification for subsurface drain or other approved method. 25. All graded areas shall be permanently stabilized immediately upon reaching finished grade. Cut slopes in competent bedrock and rock fills need not be vegetated. Seeded areas within 50 feet of a surface water, All graded areas shall be permanently stabilized immediately upon reaching finished grade. Cut slopes in competent bedrock and rock fills need not be vegetated. Seeded areas within 50 feet of a surface water, or as otherwise shown on the plan drawings, shall be blanketed according to the standards of this plan. 26. Immediately after earth disturbance activities cease in any area or subarea of the project, the operator shall stabilize all disturbed areas. During non-germinating months, mulch or protective blanketing shall be Immediately after earth disturbance activities cease in any area or subarea of the project, the operator shall stabilize all disturbed areas. During non-germinating months, mulch or protective blanketing shall be applied as described in the plan. Areas not at finished grade, which will be reactivated within 1 year, may be stabilized in accordance with the temporary stabilization specifications. Those areas which will not be reactivated within 1 year shall be stabilized in accordance with the permanent stabilization specifications. 27. Permanent stabilization is defined as a minimum uniform, perennial 70% vegetative cover or other permanent non-vegetative cover with a density sufficient to resist accelerated erosion. Cut and fill slopes shall Permanent stabilization is defined as a minimum uniform, perennial 70% vegetative cover or other permanent non-vegetative cover with a density sufficient to resist accelerated erosion. Cut and fill slopes shall be capable of resisting failure due to slumping, sliding, or other movements. 28. E&S BMPs shall remain functional as such until all areas tributary to them are permanently stabilized or until they are replaced by another BMP approved by the Centre County Conservation District or the E&S BMPs shall remain functional as such until all areas tributary to them are permanently stabilized or until they are replaced by another BMP approved by the Centre County Conservation District or the Department. 29. Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or operator shall contact the Centre County Conservation District for an inspection prior to Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or operator shall contact the Centre County Conservation District for an inspection prior to removal of the E&S BMPs. 30. After final site stabilization has been achieved, temporary erosion and sediment BMPs must be removed. Areas disturbed during removal of the BMPs shall be stabilized immediately. In order to ensure rapid After final site stabilization has been achieved, temporary erosion and sediment BMPs must be removed. Areas disturbed during removal of the BMPs shall be stabilized immediately. In order to ensure rapid revegetation of disturbed areas, such removal are to be done only during the germinating season. 31. Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or operator shall contact the Centre County Conservation District to schedule a final Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or operator shall contact the Centre County Conservation District to schedule a final inspection. 32. Failure to correctly install E&S BMPs, failure to prevent sediment-laden runoff from leaving the construction site, or failure to take immediate corrective action to resolve failure of E&S BMPs may result in Failure to correctly install E&S BMPs, failure to prevent sediment-laden runoff from leaving the construction site, or failure to take immediate corrective action to resolve failure of E&S BMPs may result in administrative, civil, and/or criminal penalties being instituted by the Department as defined in Section 602 of the Pennsylvania Clean Streams Law. The Clean Streams Law provides for up to $10,000 per day in civil penalties, up to $10,000 in summary criminal penalties, and up to $25,000 in misdemeanor criminal penalties for each violation. 33. Concrete wash water shall be handled in the manner described on the plan drawings. In no case shall it be allowed to enter any surface waters or groundwater systems. Concrete wash water shall be handled in the manner described on the plan drawings. In no case shall it be allowed to enter any surface waters or groundwater systems. 34. All channels shall be kept free of obstructions including but not limited to fill, rocks, leaves, woody debris, accumulated sediment, excess vegetation, and construction material/wastes. All channels shall be kept free of obstructions including but not limited to fill, rocks, leaves, woody debris, accumulated sediment, excess vegetation, and construction material/wastes. 35. Underground utilities cutting through any active channel shall be immediately backfilled and the channel restored to its original cross-section and protective lining. Any base flow within the channel shall be Underground utilities cutting through any active channel shall be immediately backfilled and the channel restored to its original cross-section and protective lining. Any base flow within the channel shall be conveyed past the work area in the manner described in this plan until such restoration is complete.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recycling and Disposal of Materials The operator shall remove from the site, recycle, or dispose of all building materials and wastes in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 PA. Code 260.1et seq., 271.1 et seq., and 287.1 et seq. The contractor shall not illegally bury, dump, or discharge any building material or wastes.  Wastes generated during the construction of this project shall be recycled if at all possible.  Any materials that cannot be recycled or reused shall be disposed of at a Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection approved landfill.  If soil and/or rock disposal areas are required, erosion and sedimentation controls shall be implemented at these areas.  Any excess soil waste may only be disposed of at an approved E&S/NPDES permitted site. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Recycling and Disposal of Materials The operator shall remove from the site, recycle, or dispose of all building materials and wastes in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 PA. Code 260.1et seq., 271.1 et seq., and 287.1 et seq. The contractor shall not illegally bury, dump, or discharge any building material or wastes.  Wastes generated during the construction of this project shall be recycled if at all possible.  Any materials that cannot be recycled or reused shall be disposed of at a Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection approved landfill.  If soil and/or rock disposal areas are required, erosion and sedimentation controls shall be implemented at these areas.  Any excess soil waste may only be disposed of at an approved E&S/NPDES permitted site. 



© © 

© © 

© © 

© © 

175003

INDIANA, PA  15701

FAX (724) 349-5779

STATE COLLEGE, PA

UpStreet Architects, Inc.
541 PHILADELPHIA STREET

PHONE (724) 349-2520

VILLAGE DRIVE - MIXED USE BUILDING

P
:
\
l
d
d
t
p
r
o
j
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
0
9
4
\
d
w

g
\
p
l
o
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
f
i
n
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
s
\
F

I
N

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
R

E
V

I
S

E
D

\
1
6
0
9
4
-
A

1
-
A

R
C

H
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
2
/
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
5
2
:
1
4
 
A

M
,
 
1
:
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE / MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORTIVE  SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGEMENT OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBRARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENANT STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date / Time

AutoCAD SHX Text
File Name

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2019 UpStreet Architects, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
541 PHILADELPHIA ST. INDIANA, PA 15701 PHONE  (724)349-3601 911 MENOHER BLVD. JOHNSTOWN, PA 15905 PHONE  (814)539-0224

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consultant Logo & Info.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Plan if needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
165031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHFA #O-????

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX/XX/XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2019 UpStreet Architects, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
note to drafter: adjust North Arrow to agree w/ project site plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRESS REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX/XX/XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A202

AutoCAD SHX Text
A702

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUNCH ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXEC. OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXEC. OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXEC. OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE EQUIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXEC. OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUNGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXEC. OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXEC. OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXEC. ASSIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXEC. ASSIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEETING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COFFEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
000

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W6D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W6D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W6D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4B

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4B

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4B

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4B

AutoCAD SHX Text
W6B

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4B

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W6D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W6D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W6D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W4D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date / Time

AutoCAD SHX Text
File Name

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2019 UpStreet Architects, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
541 PHILADELPHIA ST. INDIANA, PA 15701 PHONE  (724)349-3601 911 MENOHER BLVD. JOHNSTOWN, PA 15905 PHONE  (814)539-0224

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consultant Logo & Info.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Plan if needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
165031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHFA #O-????

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX/XX/XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2019 UpStreet Architects, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
note to drafter: adjust North Arrow to agree w/ project site plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A101

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRESS REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX/XX/XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 1/A122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 201 UNIT TYPE 5 3-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 2/A121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 203 UNIT TYPE 2 1-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 5/A121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 205 UNIT TYPE 4 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 1/A122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 207 UNIT TYPE 5 3-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 4/A121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 202 UNIT TYPE 3 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 4/A122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 204 UNIT TYPE 7 HC 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 1/A121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 206 UNIT TYPE 1 1-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 2/A122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 208 UNIT TYPE 6 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 4/A121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 208 UNIT TYPE 3 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date / Time

AutoCAD SHX Text
File Name

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2019 UpStreet Architects, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
541 PHILADELPHIA ST. INDIANA, PA 15701 PHONE  (724)349-3601 911 MENOHER BLVD. JOHNSTOWN, PA 15905 PHONE  (814)539-0224

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consultant Logo & Info.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Plan if needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
165031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHFA #O-????

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX/XX/XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2019 UpStreet Architects, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
note to drafter: adjust North Arrow to agree w/ project site plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A102

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRESS REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX/XX/XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 1/A122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 301 UNIT TYPE 5 3-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 3/A121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 303 UNIT TYPE 2 HC 1-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 5/A121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 305 UNIT TYPE 4 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 1/A122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 307 UNIT TYPE 5 3-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 4/A121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 302 UNIT TYPE 3 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 3/A122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 304 UNIT TYPE 7 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 1/A121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 306 UNIT TYPE 1 1-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 2/A122

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 208 UNIT TYPE 6 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 4/A121

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 308 UNIT TYPE 3 2-BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date / Time

AutoCAD SHX Text
File Name

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2019 UpStreet Architects, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
541 PHILADELPHIA ST. INDIANA, PA 15701 PHONE  (724)349-3601 911 MENOHER BLVD. JOHNSTOWN, PA 15905 PHONE  (814)539-0224

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consultant Logo & Info.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Key Plan if needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
165031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHFA #O-????

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX/XX/XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS LINE 1 ADDRESS LINE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner Logo

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE STATE COLLEGE, PA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2019 UpStreet Architects, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
note to drafter: adjust North Arrow to agree w/ project site plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A103

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRESS REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX/XX/XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADHERED STONE VENEER SYSTEM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFIS VENEER SYSTEM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM COPING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM COPING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CORNICE, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL RAILING/GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRNACE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD LOOK FIBER CEMENT SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYLSIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD LOOK FIBER CEMENT SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYLSIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADHERED STONE VENEER SYSTEM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFIS VENEER SYSTEM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM COPING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM COPING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SIDING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CORNICE, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SIDING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADHERED STONE VENEER SYSTEM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFIS VENEER SYSTEM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM COPING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SIDING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CORNICE, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SIDING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL RAILING/GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADHERED STONE VENEER SYSTEM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFIS VENEER SYSTEM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM COPING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CORNICE, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SIDING, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acad

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2019 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16094-A1-ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24X36 (S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-3-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER TWP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CHERRY LANE MULTI USE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"



1 

BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 
OF THE FERGUSON TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 
 

Article I. Name 

The name of this commission shall be the Ferguson Township Planning Commission. 

 

Article II. Enabling Authority 

The Ferguson Township Planning Commission is established by the Home Rule Charter, Article VI, Section 6.02, 

Ferguson Township Municipal Code, Chapter 1, Part 4.A, Section 1-402, Part 4.B. and the Municipalities Planning 

Code of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Article II, Section 201. 

 

Article III. Purpose 

As defined in Article II, Section 209.1 of the Municipalities Planning Code of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 

the duties and responsibilities of the Ferguson Township Planning Commission shall be as follows: 

1. The Planning Commission shall at the request of the governing body have the power and shall be required to: 

a. Prepare the comprehensive plan for the development of the municipality and present it for the 

consideration of the governing body. 

b. Maintain and keep on file records of its action. All records and files of the planning agency shall be in the 

possession of the governing body. 

2. The Planning Commission at the request of the governing body may: 

a. Make recommendations to the governing body concerning the adoption or amendment of an official 

map. 

b. Prepare and present to the governing body of the municipality a zoning ordinance and make 

recommendations to the governing body on proposed amendments. 

c. Prepare, recommend and administer subdivision and land development and planned residential 

development regulations. 

d. Promote public interest in, and understanding of, the comprehensive plan and planning. 

e. Make recommendation to governmental, civic and private agencies and individuals as to the effectiveness 

of the proposals of such agencies and individuals. 

f. Hold public hearings and meetings. 

g. Present oral or written comments before any board. 

h. Require from other departments and agencies of the municipality such available information as relates to 

the work of the planning agency. 

i. Review the zoning ordinance, subdivision and land development ordinance, official map, provision for 

planned residential development, and such other ordinances and regulations governing the development 

of land no less frequently than it reviews the comprehensive plan. 

  



2 

 

Article IV. Membership 

1. The Planning Commission shall consist of seven members, each of whom shall be full-time residents and 

qualified electors of the Township. Each of the three wards of the Township shall be represented by at least 

one resident member so that at the time when the Board of Supervisors considers an appointment, if the 

currently serving members of the Planning Commission are from only two wards, then the members to be 

appointed must be from the unrepresented ward; provided, however, in the event that there shall not a be a 

person who resides in the unrepresented ward who is willing to serve, then after a period of 60 days, the Board 

of Supervisors may appoint a person from a ward other than the unrepresented ward. 

2. Each member of the Planning Commission shall be appointed for a term of four years. 

3. The term of not more than two members shall expire each year. 

4. Should a vacancy occur, the Board of Supervisors shall appoint a member to fill the vacancy only for the 

unexpired portion the term. Such appointment shall be made within a period of 60 days after the vacancy 

occurs. 

5. The Board of Supervisors may appoint by resolution at least one but no more than three residents of the 

Township to serve as alternate members of the Planning Commission. The term of office of an alternate 

member shall be four years. Alternates shall be governed by Article II of the Pennsylvania Municipalities 

Planning Code. Alternates shall not serve as a member of the Zoning Hearing Board or as a Zoning 

Administrator. Any alternate may participate in any proceeding or discussion of the Commission but shall not 

be entitled to vote as a member of the Commission nor be reimbursed pursuant to Section 202 of the 

Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code unless designated as a voting member pursuant to Section 207 of 

the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code. 

 

Article V. Officers 

1. The reorganizational meeting of the Planning Commission shall take place on the first meeting in January of 

each year in the Ferguson Township Municipal Building. The Commission shall elect from its voting members a 

Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary. 

2. The Planning Commission Chair shall be the person responsible for the overall conduct of the meeting. The 

Chair shall assure and promote the use of these bylaws and procedures. Copies of this document shall be 

made available by request. 

3. In the absence of the Planning Commission Chair, the Vice-Chair shall assume the duties of the Chair. In the 

absence of the Chair and Vice-Chair the remaining members shall choose an acting Chair. 

 

Article VI. Meetings 

1. The Planning Commission shall always allow for public comment at the beginning of any meeting by 

announcing “if the public has any comment regarding anything that is NOT on the agenda, they may speak 

now by raising their hand”. It will also be stated that there will be time for the public to speak with regard to 

specific items on the agenda, when those items come up. 

  



3 

2. The Chair shall always ask for the following from anyone who is speaking before the Planning Commission: 

a. Full name 

b. Address 

c. Reason for speaking 

3. The Planning Commission shall have the ability to limit the public from presenting redundant information that 

has been previously discussed. If redundant information is presented, the Chair may interject and state that 

the information was redundant. The Secretary shall record in the minutes that the information was redundant.  

4. The Planning Commission shall have the ability to limit public presentations with regard to any subject to a 

total of five (5) minutes per subject, per person. The Chair shall direct the Secretary to act as a time keeper in 

order to establish consistency and fairness. 

5. The Chair shall be responsible for calling recesses as needed. 

6. The Chair shall be allowed to re-configure the meeting agenda as is deemed necessary prior to the beginning 

of the meeting, after consultation with Staff. The change shall be announced to all in attendance. 

7. Presentation by Developers and other participants shall be limited to no longer than 45 minutes per meeting 

for each agenda item and all representatives of applicant shall be introduced at the start of the presentation. 

8. The Planning Commission shall retain the right to ask for a continuance on any matter and to inquire as to 

whether a Developer is willing to request a Time Limit Date extension. The Planning Commission shall always 

consult with Staff regarding any Time Limit Date matters 

9. The Chair shall ask Developers and other participants to refrain from approaching the table where the 

Planning Commission is seated. Likewise, Developers and other participants shall always ask for permission to 

approach the Planning Commission table for presentation of additional materials. If it is necessary for 

someone to approach the Planning Commission table, it is important that they be directed back to the podium 

prior to continuing to discuss the matter at hand. This will help promote openness for all matters and will help 

insure that all can hear the proceedings that occur. 

10. Any Planning Commission member that has a conflict of interest with any agenda item shall notify the Chair 

and the Director of Planning and Zoning of the intent to abstain by email or in person, prior to the start of a 

meeting. Any Planning Commission member who desires to abstain, shall state such abstention prior to the 

beginning of any presentation for such item. Abstention due to a conflict of interest shall mean that the 

Planning Commission member shall not participate with regard to that particular agenda item. 

11. Any Planning Commission member can choose to abstain from discussing or voting on any matter for any 

other reason. Such abstention does not need a stated reason, nor any previous notice given. 

12. A vote of the Planning Commission shall be considered as passed after receiving a majority of the members 

that are voting on any matter. 

 

Article VII. Minutes 

Planning Commission minutes shall be prepared by the Recording Secretary. Generally, minutes shall contain a 

brief synopsis of the discussion, include a complete restatement of any motion made and record of votes; and 

record of attendance. The Secretary of the Commission shall sign the minutes once approved by the Commission. 

  



4 

 

Article VIII. Open Meetings and Right to Know Provisions 

1. All Planning Commission meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable provisions of the 

Pennsylvania Sunshine Act, as may be amended. 

2. All business conducted by the Planning Commission and any and all documents are subject to the provisions 

of the Pennsylvania Right to Know Law, as may be amended. 

 

Article IX. Amendments 

These bylaws may be amended from time to time by the Ferguson Township Planning Commission, recognizing 

that no such amendment shall supersede the relevant provisions of the Ferguson Township Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

These Bylaws and Rules of Procedure are hereby adopted this ______ day of January, 2020. 

 

 

Chair: __________________________________________ 

 

Secretary: ______________________________________ 

 


	2020_01_13_RegMeetingAgenda
	DRAFT 12-3-19  PC Minutes
	Memo to PC WCL Mod request
	Modification App
	2019.11.26 request for Mod.pdf (p.1)
	doc00128420191126123030.pdf (p.2-3)
	wcl.pdf (p.4)

	Memo to PC WCL LDP with Comments
	Memo to PC WCL LDP
	West Cherry Lane Multi Use Building Plan Review 12-11-19 RAS
	2019 12 16 West Cherry Lane Development r3 NTM

	2019_12_3 WCL LDP
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVER
	PLOT
	OLE1
	OLE2

	2 OVERALL EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
	PLOT

	3 DEMOLITION PLAN
	PLOT

	4 OVERALL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	PLOT

	5 RECORD PLAN
	PLOT
	OLE1

	6 GEOMETRY PLAN
	PLOT

	7 GRADING, UTILITY, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
	PLOT

	8 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	PLOT

	9 LIGHTING PLAN
	PLOT

	10 STORMWATER CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
	PLOT

	11 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
	PLOT

	12 SITE CROSS SECTIONS & SIGN DETAILS
	PLOT

	ES1 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
	PLOT

	ES2 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS
	PLOT

	ES3 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE
	PLOT

	A1 BUILDING ARCHITECTURAL PLANS
	PLOT



	2019_11_11_PC_Bylaws_JLW

